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The National AIDS Control Council (NACC) was

established as a body corporate under the State

Corporations Act by Presidential Order in Legal Notice
No. 170 of November 26, 1999. The mission of NACC is

to provide policy and strategic framework for mobilizinS

and co-coordinatint resources for prevention of HIV
transmission and provision of care and suppon to the
infected and afiected people in Kenya.

4. Lawyers,/Advocates
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CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

I am very pleased to
repon that during the
year ended June 30,

2006, The National
AIDS Control Council
conrinued to coordinate
the Total War ASainst

HIV and AIDS (TOWA)
in the context of a

supPortive Government
environment and in

close consultation
with our Development
Panners and other
National stakeholders.

2.THE COUNCIL

The Council is made up of 3l members rePresentint

various stakeholders. The Council has five Committees'

namely Finance & Administration' Programme, National

Execuiive Committee (NEC). Tender committee and

Audit Committee. During the period under consideration

the Council held 4 Council meetinSs, and ll Committee

meetinSs.

Some of the key issues during the period are as follows:

I.GOVERNMENT POLICY
The Government remains committed to lead the Total
gy'21 figainst HIV and AIDS from the constituent level

through the multisectoral Constituency AIDS Control

Comriittees (CACC,. lt is in this context that NACC in

implementint the Government policy continued to focus

on the coorJination of Total War Against HIV and AIDS at

community level.

It is encourating that Kenya is makint strides in the fight

Aminst HIV and AIDS as recognised both within and

oJtside the country For example, the 2OO5 UNAIDS

update report on the Global HIV and AIDS situation

highlighted Kenya's achievements' that led to the reducdon

in-Naiional prevalence rate Protrammatic to 6' l% by 2004'

This had be91r made possible because of the leadership and

itructures that have facilitated Programme imPlementation

in Kenya.

Otler changes in Government Policy tiat strentthened

NACC's posidon included the following:

.The Government created a new Ministry of State, Special

Programmes under which NACC falls'

.The Ministry was altocated a budSetarl Vote 35 in the

budget of 2006/07 in which NACC'S allocation was

captured.
.Tie Chairman, on behalf of the Council sitned the lst

Performance Contract for the year 2005/6 with the

Government through the Ministry of State for Special

Programmes, Office of the President'

An Audit Committee of the Council was established durint

the period. The responsibility of the Committee is to assist

rhe Council in fulfilling its oversiSht responsibilities in the

following areas:

a) Financial RePortint Process

b) lnternal Control SYstems

c) lnternal Audit Process

d) External audit Process

ej Monitoring compliance with laws and regulations

f) Monitoring ComPliance with Code of Conduct

The Committee consists of indePendent non-executive

Council Members. lt is chaired by a non-executive Council

Member with Financial background. The lnternal Audit

division provides the Secretariat to the Committee The

Division reports functionally to the Committee but

administratively to the Chie{ Execurive

Since its establishment, an Audit Committee Charter and

lnternal Audit Charter have been developed and adopted

by the Council. ln addition' the Council initiated a Process

of Rirk M"n"g"a"nt and investiSations of reponed cases of

fraud or misappropriation of 8rant5 to civil socieq/'

3.RESTRUCTURING OF NACC
NACC Secretariat

The positions of the DePUty Directors and Heads of the

Division were filled through a competitive Process' Based

on the need to carD/ out NACC Mandate effectively and

efficiently, it was found necessary to have other Divisional

Heads, and fast track recruitment of some key staff These

were Monitoring & Evaluation (M&E) Coordinator, Grant

AccountanL Senior lnternal Auditor' lnternal Auditor'

Economist. and Data Base Administrator' The Positions

were approved by the Council and filled comPetitively'

To strengthen comPetencies within the orSanisation,

NACC developed a Human Resource Plan with intention

of cascading down the restructurinS. During the period

under audit, the ortanisalion initiated the process of

rationalization of middle management roles' The Positions

will be filled comPetitively after which the rationalization

will be cascaded to the lower trades'

Field Oflices

NACC supponed all the 9 regional offices in Nairobi'

Eastern, \Ay'estern, Nyanza, North Rift' South Rift'

Central. Coast and North Eastern Provinces financially to

coordinate HIV and AIDS activities durinB the period under

District Technical Committee (DTC5)

NACC continued to suPPort the DTCs in terms of

Capacity Building and Financial Supporr

f)
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Constituency AIDS Control Committee (CACCs)

To operationalize and build capacities of the regional

structures further training of CACCs and DTC was

carried out. The organizations were lunded with a total
of Ksh.90,000 per quarter for operations in addition to
funding for specific activities. Top up for staff of the
CACCS Secretariat was initiated, with payment of the
CACC Coordinators while those of the other staff will be

paid after verification and confirmation by the coordinators

and provincial administration.

4.MA,OR POLTCY DOCUMENTS

Kenya has fulfilled the internationally recognised mode

of providing the required leadership in the fiSht aSainst

HIV and AIDS by embracing the'Three Ones'principle,
as agreed on at an lnternational forum coordinated by

UNAIDS, in April 2004. The Principles are as follows:
.One aSreed HIV and AIDS Action Framework that
provides the basis for coordinating the \Mork of all partners
.One National HIV and AIDS CoordinatinS Authority with
a broad-based multi-sectoral mandate
.One agreed country - level of Monitoring and Evaluation

Framework..

4. I Kenya National HIV AND AIDS Stratetic Plan
(KNASP)

To address the principle of one agreed HIV and AIDS
action frame work and in line with its mandate, NACC
in consultation with Development Panners and other
st2keholders developed the Kenya National HIV and AIDS
Strategic Plan (KNASP) covering the period 2005/06 to
2009/20 t0.

The three priority areas of the Kenya National HIV and

AIDS Strategic Plan (KNASP) are:
.Prevention of new HIV infections
.lmproving on the quality of life of those infected and

affected. and
.MitiFtint atainst the socio-economic impact of the
epidemic in Kenya

4.2 Coordinating Authority

To address the principle of one National HIV and AIDS
Coordination Authority, NACC which was established by
the Government through Legal Notice 170 of November
26, 1999 has undergone restructuring and slrenSthening.

As the coordinator of the multi-sectoral national response
to the HIV and AIDS, NACC has been mandated by the
Government to be the National Coordinating Authoriry.

4.3 National Monitoring and Evaluation (M&E)
Framework

A National M&E Framework is one of the "Three Ones"
principle which should guide the National response to HIV
and AIDS. The National HIV and AIDS M&E Framework

was developed and launched after wide consultation with
stakeholders. The purpose of the National M&E framework
is two fold, namely:

.Provide information on the state of the HIV and AIDS
epidemic
.Provide information on proSress made irt the fight against

the epidemic.

Since the official launch by the government on August
10, 2005 the rollout of the implementation of M&E

framework has staned and involvint various Partners and

in collaboration with National, Provincial and Constituency
levels. NACC has worked closely with implementin8
agencies and various tools have been developed and rolled-
out to provincial and lower levels.

4.4 A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

A Risk Manatement Policy for NACC was developed (

with the assistance of DFID/Futures. This was to
strengthen Financial Management and lnternal Control
Systems, Governance and Management Structures. The
policy states that NACC is committed to implement a

comprehensive Risk Management System. The risk will
be identitied, assessed and mititated to levels of enhancing
efficiency, effectiveness and minimize unethical practices.

NACC will uphold all government of Kenya provisions
governing ethical conduct ol its staff and partners. The
policy will guide in monitorint, detecting and dealint with
risk in a timely manner.

The operationalization of the policy is being implemented
and will cover training of the Risk Assessment Teams,

Management and the Council, with specific emphasis on the
roles and responsibilities of various Council Committees.

5. UNGASS CONFERENCE

Between May 3 I , and June 2, 2006, I 9l UN member
states, UN officials, Civil Society Representatives and other
stakeholders ga(hered in the UN Conference in New York
for yet another United Nation General Assembly Special

Session on HIV and AIDS (UNGASS) and by the end of the
meetint stront commitments were made.

.Enhanced funding for prevention protrammes since it is
the best way to fight HIV and AIDS.
.Provision of financial suppoft in form of grant, not loans to
fight HIV and AIDS.

'Debt relief for Kenya and other middle income countries
be considered and the funds channelled to the health sector
for HIV and AIDS Programmes

NATIONAL AIDS CONTROL COUNCIL
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ln his address to the Assembly, the leader of the Kenyan

Delegation, Dr. Wilfred Machage, Assistant Minister
Ministry of Health, articulated the HIV and AIDS situation
in the country, enumeratinS the achievements realized and

the challenges ahead. Dr. Machate hithlithted three areas

!hat Kenya recommended for urgent follow up namely:
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6. CHALLENGES

One of the maior challenges durinS the period was

financinS gaps mainly caused by the closure of the KHADRE

Project on December 31. 2005 and the delay of the new

TOWA Proiect, which was anticiPated to be on board in

rhe second half of the year. Disbursement of the Global

Fund was also affected by structural problems causing

delay in the flow of funds to NACC and subsequently

implementinS Civil Society organizations.

The other challenge was the interdiction of the Director in

February 2006.

7. CONCLUSION
I wish to express deeP aPPreciation of the Council to

the Government ol H. E. President Mwai Kibaki for

he seriousness with which it is addressint itself to the

' 
otal War Against HIV and AIDS' the leadership he has

personally provided and for financial suPPorL lalso wish to

express the Council's deep appreciation to the First Lady,

H.E. Mrs. Lucy M. Kibaki for her active inYolvement in the

Total War Against HIV and AIDS especially to vulnerable

troups mainly women and children. The Council also

deeply appreciates the involvement of the DeveloPment

and other Stratetic Partners in suPPortinS the Total War

against HIV and AIDS.

I sincerely wish to thank the Governmen( for tivinS me

another term to serve as the Chairman of NACC

I thank my fellow Council Members for their active suPPort

and involvement in the war a&inst HIV and AIDS during

this period. Members have shown that they recognise

the gravity of HIV and AIDS as a maior obstacle to socio-

economic recover/ and as a maior cause of much human

suffering.

Last but not least on my own behalf and on behalf of the

entire Council, lwish to thank most sincerely the entire

Secretariat for the commitment they have continued

to show while performinS their various tasks in the war

against HIV and AIDS.

We stand by the words of H.E. The President "Pamoia

Tuangamize Ukimwi."

Prof. Miriam K. Were
CHAIRMAN
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DTRECTOR'S REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

I.O INTRODUCTION

It is my great pleasure
to present the Annual
Repon and Accounts
of the National AIDS
Control Council for
the period ended June
30, 2006. The period
under review was a
challenging one in the
fight against HIV and

AIDS. The epidemic
is in a different phase

marked by declining
HIV prevalence and

increasing deaths and socio-economic impacts. This has

also meant a rapid rise in the number of HIV and AIDS
related orphans and the need to strengthen, the care of the
infected and affected and mitigate against t}re impact of HIV
and AIDS on livelihoods.

2.0 HIV AND AIDS PROGRAMMATIC
ACH IEVEMENTS

Some of the important protrammatic and administrative
achievements during the period are detailed here in below:

2.I THE PUBLIC SECTOR

A total of Kenya Shillings 499 Million had been advanced

to 35 registered A|DS Control Units in the public sector
at the closure of the KHADRE proiect on December 3 I,
2005.

During the financial year ended June 30, 2006, the Public
Sector undenook broad objectives of mainstreaming HIV
and AIDS Programmes into the core functions of the
Public Sector and in the dissemination and customization of
Public Sector HIV and AIDS Workplace Policy in the Line
Ministries. Parastatals and Departments.

The three specific activities that were undertaken by the
public sector included:

a) Support to the implementation and customization of the
Public Sector HIV and AIDS Workplace Policy carried out
in the Ministries, Parastaols as listed

' Kenya Medical Supplies Agency (KEMSA )
. Coffee Research Foundation
. Coffee Board of Kenya
. Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources (M.E.N.R)
. lndustrial and Commercial Development Cooperation
(rcDc).
. Kenya Foress Research lnstitute ( KEFRI )
. University of Nairobi
. Ministry of Agriculture.
. Public secror mainstreamint into the MTEF process

b) NACC initiated a Public Sector committee on
mainstreamint and drew a plan of action on MainstreaminS
HIV and AIDS in MTEF process. The process was initiated
with suppon from DFID/Futures Group and a capacity
building workshop for Mainstreaming was held in March,

2006 with participation of the following sectors:
. Education
. Transpon
. Health
. Public Safety Law & order
. National Security
. General economic services
. lnformation communication and Technologl
. The ACUs were also involved in the National MTEF

Sector Hearings
c) Public3ector involvement and participation in the desiSn

for TOWA was realized through a number of consultative
meetints addressing external mainstreamin& networking
and broad partnership development.

2.2 SUPPORT TO THE PRIVATE SECTOR

The NACC Secretariat commissioned a consultancy
to develop a Private Sector Advisory Network (PSAN)

and HIV and AIDS Strategy. This was advertised and a

consultancy lirm was selected and contracted to undertak
the assiSnment based on the TOR. The main objective
of PSAN was to deyelop a broad Private Sector Workint
Group to include the lnformal Sector, Small and Medium
Scale Enterprises (SMEs), and professional bodies. The
PSAN Report was finally disseminated and adopted in April
2006 to a broadcr representation of the private sector
players from all over the country.

The Private Sector was also involved in the design for the
TOWA prolect and consultative meetints in preparation
for the development of Private-Public Civil Society
partnerships in HIV and AIDS programmint.

2.3 SUPPORT TO THE CTVIL SOCIETY

NACC mobilEed and coordinated ciyil society
organizations for effective engagement in the national
response t}|rough the Joint HIV and AIDS Programme
Review (JAPR). Several consultative m€etints were held
with stakeholders within Nairobi and as piggy back within
the regions. Meetings were held with representatives from
Youth organizations, People Livint with HIV and AIDS
(PLWHA), People with Disabilities, Non Governmental
OrSanizations (NGOs) Community Based Organizations
(CBOs), Faith Based Organizations (FBOs), and the
Private sector. Focus groups were further held with the
following vulnerable groups as identified in the KNASP
2005/6- 2009/ l0 which include; men having sex with men,
pastoralists, commercial sex workers, drug users and

refugees.

NACC coordinated the Civil Sociery Orgnizations
(CSOs) participation in the UNGASS meeting through the
formation of task force that prepared the country position
paper that was presented in the in the high level meeting
held in New York.

As part of effective engagement of the Civil Society in the
HIV and AIDS national response, CSO task force was set
up, whose initial mandate was to ensure the development
of an appropriate institutional framework to strengthen
CSOs and NACC collaboration at national, provincial and

decentralized level.

NAIIONAL AIDS CONTROL COUNCIL



2.7 KENYA NATIONAL HIV AND AIDS

STRATEGIC PLAN

During the Financial Year His Excellency the President

slgneJthe Ken/a National HIV and AIDS Strategic Plan

(KNASP) 2005/06 - 2009/ 10. This had been developed

ihrough a consultative Process with the development

partners and other stakeholders.

A brief overview of the Strategy is as follows:
. The purpose of the new KNASP is to provide an

action framework for HIV and AIDS in Ken;'a within the

internationally recognised "Three Ones" Principle'
. The Strategy underpins six core principles, Particularly

the adoption of the multi-sectoral approach and a focus

on resolution of recognition of special groups such as

the women. the youth and PLWHA who are critical in

addressing HIV and AIDS.
. The goal o{ the KNASP is to reduce the spread of HIV'

improve tlre quality of live of those infected and affected

and mititate the socio-economic impact of the epidemic

in Kenya
. lmplementation of KNASP staned on July l, 2005'

2.8 NATIONAL MONITORING AND
EVALUATION (}T&E) FRAMEWORK

To address the principle o{ the "Three Ones" agreed

upon in April 20O4,a National Monitorint and Evaluation

Framework was launched in August 2005' The M&E

framework had been developed in collaboration with

stakeholders.

To ensure operationalization of the framework, the roll

out o{ the community level subsystem was develoPed The

Community Based Programme Activity rePortint sys(em'

(COBPARj has tlre purpose of providing community level

activities responding in the fight atainst HIV and AIDS'

NACC to8ether wit}| Partners mobilized resources to

develop and rollout this system. The ParticiPatins Partners

included GOK, DFID, UNDP and US Government'

Three levels of trainings were initiated: where the first

level was to develop pools of trainers at the national office

called MASTER trainers. This consisted of Field Officers

(FOs), District Technical Committee (DTCs), Constituency

AIDS Cont.ol Committee (CACC) Coordinators and

Statistical Assistants/ Clerks. The third level that took place

in July 2006 was the traininS of the implementers at the

community level to repon their activities wherever they

are.

The content of the training included overview of

the Sratetic Plan and the Monitoring and Evaluation

Framework, data recordinS' rePortinS and quality control'

It was expected that a rePort on communiry level activities

in the whole countrT would be generated by October,

2006.

T
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A national workinS group on drug use and HIV and AIDS

has been established for organizations workint on the

same. The initial mandate is to carDr out a drug and HIV

and AIDS mapping exercise within two reSions - Nairobi

and Coast.

GLOBAL FUND

. lmolementation of Global Fund Phase I ended on March

3 t. iOOO. Ctouat Fund Board had approved funding for

Phase 2 but the Srant was not siSned'

. Several conditionalities and'time bound'actions were

Biyen by the Global Fund Board most of which were done

had been met bY APril{une quaner'
. NACC was servint as the secretariat of the Transition

Team which was tasked by the Country Coordinating

Mechanism (CCM) with developing an action Plan for

meetint the conditionalities given by Global Fund

. By the end of the financial year flow of Iunds had not been

reactivated.

2.,1 DEVELOPMENT AND CoMPLETION
OF A MEDICAL HEALTHCARE WASTE
MANAGE''IENT PLAN

As pan of the takeoff of the TOWA proiect NACC

toSether with the Ministry of Healdl was to oversee

thl Development and Completion of a Medical Health

Waste Management Plan. The Presentation of a Medical

Health Wastl Management Plan was done in a national

sakeholder's workshop to disseminate on draft Medical

Health Waste Management Plan. The Medical Health

Waste Management Plan was completed and presented to

National AIDS Control Council and Ministry of Health on

thejanuary 28, 2006.

The two organizations develoPed an imPlementation Plan of

action for the Medical Healthcare Waste Management Plan

2.5 Conitituency AIDS Control Committees
(cAccs)
All the CACC offices were furnished for occuPation and

Top up allowances paid to CACC coordinators'

As part of the quanerly retional suPervisory visits'

NACC Council members visited all regions to hmiliarize

themselves with field operations at the decentralized

NACC structures.

2.6 COMMUNITY INITIATIVE SUPPORT

During the period under review 403 Proiects were

fundeJ by NACC f.orn IDA Funds and an amount of Ksh'

408,365,7O71- disbursed CBOs/NGOs and FBOs'

These Funds were disbursed to these organizations to

cover National and Constituency proposals Generally the

funding to the community was lower than the Previous

perioJbecause the KHADRE Proiect closed on December

3 l, 2005 and the disbursements from the Global Fund

were affected by structural issues and delay of further

disbursement bY Global Fund'



For the Epidemic Review:

. A sub committee of the M&E committee usually reviews
the HIV and AIDS epidemic usirt specially developed

methodologies and software. Technical suppon was

obtained from DFID.
. This analysis came up with new estimates on the current
status of the epidemic, for the year 2005.

2.9 STRATEGY DEVELOPMENT

During the perioJ NACC had a number of achievements in

strategic development as follows:

' The study on socio-economic impact of HIV and AIDS
was commissioned, with co-financing from GOK and

tJNDP. This was done in collaboration with stakeholders
within the framework of Monitoring and Coordination
Group on Mitigation of Socio-economic lmpact of HIV and

AIDS. The study aims at assessinS the socio-economic
impact of HIV and AIDS in the key sectors which include

Agriculture, Health, lndustry/Commerce, Transport and

Communication, Education and Governance, Justice, Law
and Order sector and the economy as a whole, The study

findings will be key in mainstreaminS HIV and AIDS in the
key sectors and the economy as a whole.

. NACC through the MTEF sub-committee which is

made up of various stakeholders initiated the process o{
mainstreamint HIV and AIDS into the government plannint
and budgeting (MTEF). This was carried out in close

consultation with Ministry of Finance and Planning and

National Developmeot.

. Brintint totether the Cenhal Plannint Units, Finance

Unia and AIDS Control Units of the various ministrics with
an aim of linking them in addressing the impact of HIV and

AIDS in their ministries.
.Lobbying sectors to prioritise HIV and AIDS in order to
achieve sectoral goals and objectives. This saw the NACC
being awarded a slot during the MTEF Sector Hearings
where a presentation on HIV and AIDS mainstreamint was

made by the Permanent Secreory in the Ministry of Special

Programmes.
.Sensitizarion of regional and district planners on
mainstreaming of HIV and AIDS during regional MDG
workshops ortanized by Ministry of Planning and National
Development.
.The mainstreaming endeavour during 2005/06 had an

overall achievement of increased government resource
allocation to various ministries towards HIV and AIDS
related activities. The total budgetary allocation increased
from Ksh. 79m in 20M/05 to Ksh. l62m in 2005/06

3.0 PARTNERSHIP AND NETWORKING

During the period under review the Council received

Ksh.125,648.781 from IDA for use in the KHADRE Proiect
which was disbursed through the Proiect Management

Repons (PMR). ln addition the Council received

Ksh. 12,681 ,500 from UNDP and 2,708,526 from other
sources.
The FundinS received supponed several activities,

including:-
. Technical assistance for capacity building to CACC and

DTC.
. Technical Assistance to AIDS Control Units (ACUs) for
mainstreaminS.

'Suppon to other Civil Society Organizations.
. NACC restructuring
. Support to JAPR Process

' NACC Operations

3.I COMMUNICATION

The National AIDS Control Council (NACC) has a

complex task of providint policies and strateties for
resource mobillzation and coordination for all the HIV and

AIDS interventions in the country.

For NACC to realize its prime goal of coordination, it
needs to be in constant communication with all the stake

holders.

NACC has recently embarked on a comprehensive uptrade
of its current lnformation and Communication Technology
(lCT). These include:

.Upgrade of Local Area Network (LAN) at the Head

Quarters to enhance internal and external service delivery
.Linking the field offices to the headquaner throuth a Wide
Area Network (WAN) connectivity
.Upgrade of the current analogue Private Automatic Branch

Exchange (PABX) to lP-Based PABX aod
.Office Automation (

The new infrastructure provides better and modern ways

of service delivery to NACC's stake holders. The system

facilitates the much needed communication and information
sharing services thar crucial in the Total War against HIV
and AIDS.

A mobile phone proiect was launched by NACC in

partnership with Danish Development Atency, lmmobia
and Celtel to provide the much needed information on
HIV and AIDS to the general public during the period. The
service enables the public to make inquiries on various HIV
and AIDS issues using short text messaSe service. The

Project will make Kenyans know more about HIV and

AIDS, understand the relevance and usefulness of voluntary
counsellinS and testing and get information on how to live a

full life even when infected with HIV and AIDS.

NATIONAL AIDS CONTROL COUNCIL ll

The Council continued to work with other stakeholders to
make the national response a success.
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Other achievements durinS the Period were retistered

in the preparation and holdint of the World AIDS Day

and participation in National Trade Fairs to sensitize

communities on HIV and AIDS pandemic. The message for

the World AIDS Day 2005 was 'STOP AIOS KEEP THE

PROMISE". During the day over 100 exhibitors mounted

exhibition to show case their activities on Prevention
and management of the epidemic. The groups provided

a unique opportunir/ to the teneral public to access vital

information on HIV and AIDS. All of them focused on the

theme of the day.

During the year NACC continued to disseminate HIV and

AIDS information to the Public through the electronic

and print media and internal news sharint mainly through

Maisha Newsletter. and Maisha bulletin

4. JOINT HIV AND AIDS PROGRAMME REVIEW
,rAPR) 2oos

TheJoint HIV and AIDS Programme Review (JAPR) has

been institutionalized in NACC structures, and since 2002

it has provided a forum for all stakeholders to review the

protress toward the delivery of the KNASP.

ln 2005, the fourth JAPR was held on November 30,2005

with four obiectives:
. Update stakeholders on the progress made in the

implementation of KNASP 2005/6 - 2009/10.
. Enhance pannerships and collaboration amont the

stakeholders involved in the national response to HIV and

AIDS.
. Build consensus on tie national Results Framework for

the period 200516 - 200718.
. Buitd consensus on the mechanism for the mainstreaming

HIV and AIDS in the national planning processes and

budSetint cycle.

This was tie first JAPR when t}re new KNASP was under

eview and all the above obiectives were achieved; in

particular consensus was built on how to engage civil

sociery and how to mainstream HIV and AIDS in the MTEF.

The meeting produced the Results Framework for the next

rwo yeirs to 8uide all stakeholders in the national response

to HIV and AIDS.

5. NACC PERFORMANCE CONTRACT 2005/6

Since 2004/5, the Government introduced Performance

Contracting in the Public sector, with a view to imProvinS

the delivery of services. NACC was included in the

protramme in 2005/6, and siSned its first perlormance
contract on July 5, 2005. The NACC performance contract

2005/6 consisted of three levels:

.Contract between the NAC Council and the Government.

represented by the Permanent Secretary, Special

Programmes.
.Contract between the Director, NACC and the Council'

represented by the Chairman.
.Contraci between the three Deputy Directors and the

Director, NACC.
Oyer the last l2 months, the Council established a focal

person to coordinate the imPlementation and reponing of

the Performance Contract. Report5 were submitted every

3 months and then there was an annual reporr On the

overall, NACC did very well on the Performance tartets
agreed for implementation and recorded unconfirmed

composite score of 2.26 out of 5.0. Efforts are being made

to improve on this score in the new financial year 200617.

6.RESOURCE MOBILISATION

6. I COORDINATION AND SUPPORT

The year began with scaling down of activities in

anticipation of the closure of the KHADRE Proiect on the

December 3 I , 2005. During the year NACC was also

treatly involved in the preparatory of the new World Bank

Project Total War Against AIDS (TOWA). Some of the

acrivities included the finalization of the TOWA Operations

Manual with its various components; sensitisation of the

regional structures on the Proiect, atreeinS with the
government on Seneral Governance issues on the Sector

and other general technical issues.

The technical discussions of the TOWA Proiect were held

on November 2005 and the Proiect was expected to be

discussed by the World Bank board in December 2005.

This however did not happen and the Prolect was delayed

and a detailed implementation review initiated. The Bank

indicated that the Proiect was to be on hold until the

Review was completed,

NACC also disbursed funds to organizations that had been

approved and to ACUs to strentthen the IEC components

withln their workplaces.

No funds were received from Global Funds thouth this was

expected.

t2 NATIONAL AIDS CONTROL COUNCIL



Source
Government of Kenya
World Bank (lDA)
UNDP
Other Sources

Amount
Ksh.442,500,000
Ksh. 125.648,781

Ksh. 16,635,360
Ksh. 2,708,526

One of the key mandates of the Council is to mobilize
resources for purposes of fighting HIV and AIDS- During
the period under review, the Council received ftrnds as

indicared below:-

the driving seat of a proiect worth Pound 40 million. The

funding will be in form of a grant to be channelled through
the government budget.

7. CONCLUSTON
ln conclusion, I take this opportunity to thank the
Government for the support provided. lalso thank the

Council Members and Development partners for making it
possible to carn/out my mandate. Last but not least lwish
to thank all members of sufl who 8ave me suPPort in one

way or the other durinS the peiiod under review.

Prof. Alloys S. S. Orago
Ag. DIRECTOR/SECRETARY TO COUNCIL

Total Ksh.587,492,667

During the period, NACC hosted a DFID Scoping
(exploration) mission as well as a design mission. This

aimed at designinS a new DFID proiect to take over from
the current support which ends in March 2007.

The Design team came up with proposals which if adapted

would lead in a new project where NACC would be in

The Council Members are required as per Section l4 of the State Corporations Act CAP 446, to prepare Financial

Statements that give a true and fair view of the sate of affairs of the Council as at the end of the financial year and of its

surplus or deficit for that year.

The Council Members ensure that the Council maintains proper accountinS records which disclose, with reasonable

accuracy, rhe financial position, performance and change in the financial position of the Council. The Council Members are

also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Council.

The Council Members accept responsibility of rhe Financial Statements which have been prepared usinS apProPriate

accounring policies supported by reasonable and prudent iudgement and estimates, consistent with PEvious years, and in

conformity with the lnternational Financial Reponing Standards (IFRS).

The Council Members are oI the opinion that the Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the state of the financial

affairs of the Council as at 30th June 2006, and of its deficit lor the )/ear then ended. The Council Members further confirm (

the completeness of the accounting records maintained by the Council which have been relied upon on the PreParation of
the Financial Statements as well as on the adequag/ of the internal control systems.

Prof. Miriam K. Were
Chairman o.," . .. ..1?/9{9.{

T

Prof. AIIoys S. 5. Orago
Ag. Director/Secretar/ to Council

I
t
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STATEMENT ON RESPONSIBILITIES OF COUNCIL MEMBERS
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KENYA NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

I have audited the financial statements of National Aids Control Council for the year ended 30.lune 2006 in accordance with
Provisions of Section l4 of the Public Audit AcL 2001. I have obtained all the information and explanations which, ro the best
of my knowledSe and belie{, were necessary for the purpose of the audit. The financial statements are in agreement with the
books of account.

The Council is responsible for the preparation of the financial st-atements which give a true and fair view of the National Aids
Control Council state of affairs and of its operating resuls. My responsibility is to express an independent opinion on the
financial statements based on my audit.

Basis of Opinion

The audit was conducted in accordance with the loternational Sundards on Auditing. Those standards require that the
audit be planned and performed with a view to obtaining reasonable assurance that the financial suttements are free from
material misstatement. An audit includes an examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures

r the financial statemenL!- lt also includes an assessment of the accountint policies used and sitnificant estimates made by
the COuncil, as well as an evaluation of the overall presentation of the financial statements. I believe the audit provides a
reasonable basis for my opinion.
l. Community lnltlative Expenses - Kshs. 530,024,007

As disclosed in note l4 to the financial statements, funds amountint to Kshs. 530,024,007.00 were disbursed to Community
Based Organisations, Non Governmental Ortanisations, Faith Based OrSanisations and Private Sector Based Organisations
at communit/ level, through the Financial Management Agency (FMA). Out of this amount Kshs. 408,365,707.00 were funds
disbursed under the World Bank Prolect, Kenya HIV and AIDS Disaster Response Project (KHADREP) which closed on 3l
December 20O5 and Kshs. l2 I ,658,300.00 under the GLobal Fund Project to fight HIV and AIDS, Tuberculosis and Malaria
for HIV and AIDS componenl
Out of the total disbursements to FMA under GLobal Fund, an amount of Kshs. 58,753,637 had not been disbursed to
Community lmplementing Organisations by the FMA as at 30 June 2006 and ought to have been disclosed as outstanding
advances in the balance sheet of NACC as per account,nS policy in 'G' - "Communit/ lnitiative Accounting Policy". Funher
according to NACC, it is the responsibility of the FMA to follow up accountability of funds disbursed to the lmplementint
Agencies. However, the following observations ha?e been made from audit repons of a few of the lmplementint Atencies.

i) Expenditure on Personnel & Admlnistration

: was observed in some cases that 50% of the total Srants received by the implemenring agencies were spent on personnel
and administration. lt has, however, been explained that from inception, it was realised that some implementing agencies did
not have trained personnel and administrative structures to realise the proiect's objectives and that their proposals and work
plans with hith administrative cosrs were approved under the proiecL

ii) Expenditure not Related to HIV and AIDS Activities

A total expenditure of Kshs. 3,361,500.00 was incurred by a parricipating insritution on rent of premises - Kshs.
556,500,00.00, directors fees - Kshs. 1,230,000.00 and catering services - Kshs. I ,575,000.00. NACC has however indicated it
is following up the matter with the lnstiturion for an explanation.

iii) Purchase of Motor Vehicle

A private hospital purchased a motor vehicle valued at Kshs. 2,5 18,363.00 from granrs from the Global Fund. The information
seen indicate the hospital needed a vehicle to provide outreach VCT services and rhe purchase was therefore approved. The
accountint and reponing procedure hand book for the proiect, srares rhar "at the end of rhe projecr, the assets purchased
throuSh Proiect funds shall remain the property of funded organisation unless otherwise prescribed in the financing
agreement."

1.1 NATIONAL AIDS CONTROL COUNCIL

REPORT OF THE CONTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL ON THE FINANCIAL STATEHENTS OF
NATIONAL AIDS CONTROL COUNCIL FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3O JUNE 2006

Respective Responsibilities of the Council and the Controller and Auditor General



2. Outstanding lmprests

The receivables balance of Kshs. 75,821,550.00 as ar 3O June 2006 includes imPresls amountinB to Kshs. 2,410,700.00

issued during the financial year 2OOO/2OOl in respect of the World Aids Day. These imPrests were issued to Provincial

Administrarors and had nor been accounted for by 30 June 2006. Funher, included in the receivables balance is an amount of

Kshs. 1,008,252.00 being imprests which were issued to non-NACC staff out of which Kshs. 76,500.00 has been accounted

for leaving a balance of Kshs. 931,752.00 still outsrandint. Akhough management has indicated that demand letters to account

for the imprests have been issued to those with outstanding imprests and it is committed to ensurinS that imPrests are

accounted for, it is not possible to assess the chances of such recovery.

Opinion

Except for the reservation ser our in (he foretoing paragraphs, in my opinion, the financial statements when read together

with the notes thereon, tive a true and fair view of the state of affairt of the National Aids Control Council as at 30 June

2006 and of its deficit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with lnternational Financial RePonint Standards

and comply with the State Corporations Act (Cap.'{46.)

P.N.KOMORA
CONTROLLER AND AUOITOR GENERAL

Nairobi
24 )anuary 1007

T

T

I
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TNCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

t
I
I

INCOME

Recurrent Grants from GOK

Development Grants from GOK

IDA Credit

UNDP Grant

Global Fund Grant

Other FundinB

.IXPENDITURE

Personnel PaYroll related costs

Other Personnel Costs

Gratuity

Administration Costs

Programme Activities:

CACC Top - uP allowance

Line Ministries

Community lnitiative A./C

IEC Materials

Program Management & Trg

World AIDS DaY

CACC Mobilization

Foreign exchange loss

Oepreciation ExPense

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES

3

4

5

6

7

I

Note

9

l0

t2

t3

t4

t5

l6

t7

t8

l9

2005

Ksh.

I 50,000,000

85,623,394

| .945 ,57 I .47 4

18,93 I ,519

284.000,000

4,773,525

2,488,899,93 2

t63. t2t,623

t,356,466,938

t4.245,01 I
2 t t,678,056

5,078,486

7,3t4,365

3t,737,747

40, t48,313

2.001 .317,774

250,000,000

t92,500,000

t25,648,781

t6,635^160

2,708,576

5A7,492,667

2006

Ksh.

83,839,762

530,024,007

36,593,955

2,18,504,078

7 301 ,414

t,302,537

463,849

3 I ,086,771

1,2 I 6,785,073

(629,797,406)

6

l6 NATIONAL AIDS CONTROL COUNCIL

I rs.020,590

3,300,369

8.908,093

I40.350.253

80,877,277

t7.675.360

5,272,950

67 ,7 t I,696

487.s72,I 58



BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2006

Note

2

LESSr CURRENT LIABILITIES

Soff Gratuity
Payables

NET CURRENT ASSETS

NET ASSETS

lnveniories
Receivables

Cash and Bank Balances

FINANCED BY:

Reserve Funds

20
2t

23

24

25

TOTAL FUNDS

Ms. B.\,t/ Gathirwa
Ag. Deputy Director/
Finance and Adrninistration

Prof. Alloys S. S. Orago
Ag. Director/Secretary to Council

Prof. Miriam K. Were
Chairman

T

D"t" ......?.?l?/.99......

Date 2919t06

30,349, t89

4,895,327
75,82 t,550

369.494.713

30,927,50 t

4,77 4,978

414.509.t t2

2006
Ksh.

2005
K sh.

2.5.547 .967

| ,8 t9,9 t8
t92,Ot 1.275
867,59-1,640

18,257,77 t

9,668,034

t.023.504.029

t,049,05 t,996

1,049,05 t,996

1,049,05 t,996

NATIONAL AIDS CONTROL COUNCIL t1

NON -CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant and Equipment

CURRENT ASSETS

oate ......?.?l?/.99...:

444,85 8,3 00

444,858,100

444,858,300
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30' 2006

CASH FLO\^/ FROM OPERATTNG ACTIVITIES

SURPLUS i (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

Adjustments for:
Oepreciation

Gain on TreasurY Bills investment

Prior Year Adiustment

Surplus/(Deficit) before Working Capital Changes

WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

Oecrease in Payables

Decrease in lnventories

Decrease in ReceiYables

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Decrease in Shon term lnYestments

Purchase of Fixed Assets

NET CASHJLOW

Cash and Cash Equivalents
at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents
at End of Year

(629 ,292.406\

3 I ,085,77 I

(l s6,060)

(s98,361,695)

2006
Ksh.

(rs.s28,549)

(1s,s28,54e)

(498,09E,e26)

867,593,640

487,571,158

40,t48,313

(30s,832)

527,414,639

(r83,lll.e50)

25. l8 I ,582

25,181,582

369,4A4,21 I

498, r09,370

867,593,640

2005
Ksh.

l8 NATIONAL AIDS CONTROL COUNCIL

(2.2 r8,326)

| ,819,918

I t6, r89.725

I I 5,791,3 l8

369,494,1 l3

(s9,090,736)

1,412,586

( r2s,433,800)



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERTOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(A) Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention

(B) Financial Year

The Financial Year of the NationaT AIDS Control Council is June 30, of every year

(D) Expenditure Recognition

Expenses are recognised when incurred even though paymens ma/ not haye been made. This excludes expenses incurred
under Cdmmunity lnitiative AccounL

(E) Currency

The Accounts are expressed in Kenya Shillings.

(F) Forelgn Currency Transactions

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are convened into local currency as follows:

(i) Transactions, including trants and donations received, which are expressed or denominated in a foreiSn currency, are
convened into local currency at the market exchange rate prevailing at the date of each transaction.

(ii) Foreign currency assets and liabilitils are converted into local currency at the exchange rales prevailint at the balance

sheet date.

(iii) Exchange differences arisinS from the conversion of foreign currency balances are dealt with through the income and

expenditure statement.

During the year, the disbursement of funds to community implementing organizations (NGOs, CBOs, FBOs), through
both KHADREP and Global Fund FMAs were considered as expenses and not advances. This treatment was considered
as a realistic presentation and allowed for faster absorption oI the funds by the community for the fight against HIV and

AIDS. However, funds still held at the FMA-level are considered as advances. The FMA has a responsibilitl of ensuring
accountability of outstanding funds from the implementing organizations. NACC, throuth its accounting system, also

maint-ains records to reflect amounts that have not been accounted for by CBOs/NGOs through the FMA.

(H) Donations

(i) Donations related to fixed assets are presented in the reserves as deferred income and utilized in the reduction of the
carrying amount of the related asset during its useful life.

(ii) Grants or Donations received to compensate expenses for the purpose of giving immediate operational support are dealt
with in the lncome and Expenditure Statement in the financial year.

NAIIONAL AIDS CONTROL COUNCIL l9
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(C) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recotnised when funds are actually received locally.

(G) Community lnitiative AccountinB Policy
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properry, plant and Equipmenr are stated at cost less accumulated dePreciation. Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line

S".l', 
",'rnnu"t 

rates estimated to write ofi the carrying values of the assets over lheir exPected useful lives'

(l) Depreciation

The annual depreciation rates ln use are

Motor vehicles

Office equipment
Computer equiPment
Furniture

Disposals during the

Year/Lost

As at June 30,2006

DEPRECIATION

As at June 30, 2005

Charge for Disposal

Charge for the Year

As at June 30,2006

NET BOOK VALUE
June 30, 2006

Computers

Ksh.

55,326,755

t4.099,189

(203,683)

69 ,272,261

25%
25%
33%

20%

2. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

MOVEMENT SCHEDULE

Furniture
& Fittings

Krh.

733.582

27 ,296,833

Total

54,251,048

(203,683)

5,2s8,056

59,305,421

20,35 t,1 l3

5,856,306

26,207,419

9,9 t 6,840 r,089,4 r4

3. RECURRENT GRANTS FROM GOK

These are funds that were allocated to and received by the council from the Government to cater for recurrent costs durinS

;#il.,;;;;;;hese funds were utilised for secrerariat personnel emoluments' Council members' allowances and other

ofrice opeiations and maintenance exPenses-

4. DEVELOPMENT GRANTS FROM GOK

ThesearefundsthatwereallocatedtoandreceivedbytheCouncilfromtheGovernmenttocaterfordevelopmentcosts
irn"" ai" i-|n_.o, year. They comprise rhe Government counrerpart contriburion to the orher funds provided by donors to

"""j]";|";ilffilDS 
projramme activiries. These funds were utilised to subsidize exPenditures on training' consultancies'

r.rti,'r.,,.^, equipment' office oPerations and community initiative activities'

63,039,520

42.299,984

49,670,010

I 3,396,5 I I

7,370,026

Officc
Equipment

59,001,313

40,425,505

t2,602,383

53,027,888

s,973,424

(203,683)

2 t 8,559,927

ts7 .327.650

(203,681)

31,086,771

I 88,21 0,738

30,349,189

20
NATIONAL AIDS CONTROL COUNCIL
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cosT
As at June 30, 2005

Additions during the

Year

26.563,251

Motor Vehicles

Ksh.

47.657.131 53,328,480

5,67).812



5. IDA CREDIT

These are funds that were disbursed to the Council during the financial year from World Bank's lnternational Development

Association (lDA) as part of the proceeds of Credit No. 34l5KE- The funds were utilised (o carry out HIV and AIDS

programme activities such as training. consultancies, sensitization, equipment, office oPerations and communitl initiative

activities.

6. UNDP GRANT

These are funds that were disbursed to the Council during the financial year from UNDP as part of the proceeds of a grant

to the Government of Kenp. The funds were utilised to carry out HIV and AIDS Programme acdvities such as institutional

capacity-building. traininS and consultancies.

7. GLOBAL FUND GRANT

These are funds that were disbursed to the Council during the financial year from The Global Fund as part of the proceeds

of a granr to the Government of Kenya under Phase I of Global Fund Round 2 Grants- The funds were utilised to carry out

HIV and AIDS Protramme acrivities such as training, consultancies, and support to civil society & Private sector community

activities

8. OTHER FUNDING
2005
Ksh.

Other sources

Gain on disPosal

Office Rent and Other Office ExPenses

Telephone, Email, Fax & Postage

Travelling ExPenses

AdvertisinS and Exhibitions

lnsurance

Ar-rdit Fees

General Consultancy Services

Vehicle Running Expenses

Council Members Expenses

4.467 .693
305.832

4,73 3,5 25

9. PERSONNEL PAYROLL RELATED COSTS

Thit refers to costs incurred by NACC in payment of staff salaries and payroll-related allowances such as house allowances,

commurer allowances, etc being remuneration of NACC staff members. A total of Ksh. I I 5,020.590 was incurred during the

financial Year.

t0. oTHER PERSONNEL COSTS

This refers to non-payroll personnel costs incurred by NACC in payment of staff costs such as medical costs, leave 
I

allowances, mileage allowances. A total of Ksh.3,300,369 was incurred during the financial year

II. GRATUITY

This refers to rhe Gratuiry provision for the financial year that is attributable to the gratuity accruint to contracted members

of staff for the year. A total of Ksh 8,908,093 was accrued during the financial year.

2006
Ksh.

57,973,164
t2,545, 165

34,237 ,876
7,727,664
4, t23,320

620,000
4,893,255

t7,707,208
77

t 40,350,2 53

t

2005
Ksh.

31.328,761

8.600.252
s,s45,887
t,s6 t,l27
s.4 t0.458

500.000

8,0t7,3 t2
4,747,700

NATIoNAL AlDs CoNTRoL CoUNclL

67 ,7 I 1,696

21

I

| 2. ADMINISTRATION COSTS

2,663, t8l
45,3 43

2,70 8,5 26

2006
Xsh.



These are expenditures incurred by the Aids Control Units to mainstrea

;il;,-tr,.J;;;; erp"ndit"e was incurred bv the followins ACUs:

13. LtNE MINISTRIES Ksh' 83'839'7621

m HIV and AIDS activities in the ministries. During

ctor Based Ortanizations, who are imPlementinB

gh FMA being Part C of the Prolect. The

I 4. COMMUNITY INITIATIVE EXPENSES:- Ksh'530'024'007

These are exDenditures incurred by CBOs' NGOs' FBOs and Private Se

;;;;;.;;a;rmunitv level rhe funds are advanced to them throu

:;;;;;; a.e analysed as Per the strateSic Prioritv areas:'

Prevendon & AdvocacY

Treatment, Care & SuPPon

Mitipation of social-economic lmPacl

Monftorine. Evaluation & Research

Global Fun'd HIV and AIDS activities

Office of the President

Finance

Asricukure & Rural DeveloPment

En-"i.onment & Natural Resources

Health
Trade & lndustrv
Office of the AttorneY General

Transoort & communication
Educarion. Science & Technology

vice-Presidenr & Home Affairs

Lands & Settlement
Labour & Human Resources

Energy
Tourism & Information
Public Service Commission

Judiciary
Roads & Public Works
\Marer Resource Management

Gender Spons Culture & Social Services

Livestock & Fisheries
DeDanment of Defence

commission for HiSher Education

Co-operatives & Marketint.
Teachers Service Commtsston

Police Department
Administration Police

D;";;;." of P".'onn"l ManaSanent (DPM)

Justice & Constitutional Affairs

lnlormation & Communicatron
Planning

Total

2006
Ksh,

149,47 6,395
38,5 15,066

220,374,246

t2t,658,300

200s
Ks h.

909,945,I 08
59.758,439

179,973,657
|,t47 ,A17

205,641.917

9,765,734
748.624

3,068,000
6,945,794

t70,794
2.800,384

546.350

5,046,982

2006
Ksh.

1.497,749
12,378,598

t,576,418
5,8t8,829

65,000
7rl 34,163
t,623,504
3,97 6,9A6
2.177,800

83,83 9,76 2

3 5. t56,485

I t.929,323
4.t70,364

999,950

7.177,416

4.379.t32
I 5.I 63,234

4.884,688

3.954,425
2.570.886
t,708,169
| .7 64,049

478.729
4.816,744
8.2 t6,955

25.517,098

t63, t2 t,623

2005
Ksh.
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l!9p4,00? rt!!l!!__4!!.

39 t,655
5, 142,134

Llll,9l6

847.6 l0
.' 4,013,545

2,953,877
6A4,9 64

4.504.102
3, I 2l ,990
4,7 l3,017
2,005,800
2.983.795
5.909,928
3.033,018
8.908,630



I5. IEC MATERIALS

This refers to costs of producing HIV and AIDS lnformation, Education and Communication materials and related
expenditure. This forms the advocacy function of NACC. A total of Ksh.36,593,965 was incurred durinS the financial year

I6. PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT & TRAINING ACTIVITIES

I
I
I
I2005

Ksh.

CODA Management (KHADREP FMA)

UNDP Training
Global Fund Training
KHADREP Training
Ernst & Young (Global Fund FMA)
Advocacy Activities
Other Programme Management

Advances to CACCs
Advances to World AIDS Day
Advances to ACU's
Advances to PACCs/FOs
Advances to DACCs/DTCs
Advances to FMA for CIA
Advances to CBO Manual Test
lmprest Control Account
Other Advances and Deposits

2 t t,678,056

I7. WORLD AIDS DAY

t8. cAcc MoBrLrzATtoN

This refers to costs incurred by NACC in mobilizing communities to implement HIV and AIDS activities. This is part of the
advocacy function of NACC. A total of Ksh.1,302,537 was incurred durinS the financial year.

I9. FOREIGN EXCHANGE LOSS

This refers losses incurred as a result of fluctuations in exchante rates, as disclosed in Note I (F) above. This has been
primarily between the US Dollar and ahe Kenya Shilling,lrhose genesis is the use of the Off-shore Special Accorrt which is

maintained in US Dollars. Transfers of Credit proceeds from World Bank-lDA arg effected in US Dollars as well. The net
effect of the foreign currency fluctuations during the financial year yielded a net foreitn exchange loss of Ksh 463,849. The
fluctuations durint the financial year were particularly volatile.

20. INVENTORIES

This refers to the value of stores items such as stationeries and other consumables unused as at the end of the financial year-
end. The valuation is done at cost The value of the inventories was Ksh.4,895,327 as at the financial year-end.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDEDJUNE 30,2006 (continued)

2 I. RECEIVABLES

7s,82 t,550

T

2005
Ksh.

r t7,2 t0,883
4.92t.047

t38,82s
75.I 14,655

12,037,489

39,08t,t79

raeSoi,ozo

2006
Ksh.

NATIONAL AIDS CONTROL COUNCIL

t92,0 t t,275

2:]

86,987,880
I t.371.654
t5,336,53 I

62.985.803
t2,502,955
10.802.1 t4
t0.69 t.I t8

This refers to costs incurred by NACC during the commemoration of the World AIDS Day, including its precedint activities.
This is part of the advocacy function of NACC. A total of Ksh. 7,301 ,414 was incurred durinS the financial year.

2.6.40t.284
2.460.700

56.O28,222
t3.036.428

t.944.766
77 ,67 I.885

2.3 t t,546
4,020,86 t

8, t 35,584

2006
Ksh,



I

22. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Special Account (off-shore)

GOK Operating Account
KHADREP OPerating Account
UNDP Operating Account
Global Fund OPerating Account

Gratuity Fund Account
Cash in hand

24. PAYABLES

Audit Fees

Other Payables

25, RESERVE FUNDS: Ksh' 444,858'300

funds was as follows

Balance B/F

Prior Year Adiustmens

Add: Deficit for the Year

Add: Other Donations

Balance C/F

2006
Ksh,

3,284,598
63,7 63,409

225,935.448
5, t72,201

594,344
70.653,235

9l ,478

369,494,7 l3

200 s
Ksh.

680.I 35,398
47.603,681
13,836,635

2,89 I ,901

90.387660
32,568.536

t68.830

867,593,640

23. STAFF GRATUITY: Ksh' 30,927'501

All senior employees are on a conrracr each drawint a traruity of 3 l% of the basic salary payable on Pro raE basis, hence the

need to ser aside such funds," u" p"ia **i6"y r"it a"u". rr,"t" funds have been separated from the operational funds'

This includes Accumulated Reserves from the Previous years and donations in kind which have been recoSnised as stated in

Note l(H) above, totalling rrrr zs,z!+,zio. r,e donations 
"re 

from IDA-KHADRE ProiecL The movement of the reserve

200 5

Ksh.

9,668,034

t.049,051,996

25,254,770

0

58,300

557 ,052.867

| ,049,05 1,996

200 5
Ksh.

24
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t.500,000
8.t68,034

1,200,000

3,5 7,i,9 7 B

4,77 4,975

2006
Ksh.

487,57L,1S8

4,396,971
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OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

MINISTRY OF STATE FOR SPECIAL PROGRAMMES

NATIONAL AIDS CONTROL COUNCIL
Telephone: O2O - 2896000 I 2715144 I 271126l
Hollire: 020 - 313000
Trrll:]fttit'8oo1loow* -' * ''
Far No. 020 - 271107212711231
F-mril: comEluricstioD@nacc,or,ke
Website: r'rm .Dacc.or.ke

Landm!rk Plaza
Eth and 9th Floor-"-' -*;ii!riingi Kohhek Road
P.O. Bor 61307 - 00200
NAIROBI

tYhen rcplying plesse quole:

THE NACC RESPONSE TO QUERRIES RAISED BY THE AUDITOR GENERAL ON THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED IUNE 30, 2006

1. COMMUNITY INITIATIVE EXPENSES

A total of Ksh.530,024,007 was reflected in the financial statements for the period

ended fune 30,2006, as Community lnitiative expenses. The funds were disbursed to

the NGOs, CBOs, FBOs and the Private Sectors through Financial Management Agency

(FMA). Out of this amount Ksh. 408,356,707 were disbursed under the World Bank

Project, Kenya HIV and AIDS Disaster Response Project (KHADREP) which closed on

December 31, 2005 and Ksh. 121,658,300.00 under the Global Fund Project, to fight

AIDS, Tuberculosis and Malaria, for the HIV and AIDS component and the amount

equivalent to Kshs.5B, 753,637 which was a single requisition from FMA is included in

the amount that was finally disbursed to project su b- implementers

i) Expenditure on Personnel and Administration

From the review of the financial statement on Global Fund, it was noted that

expenditure on personnel and administrative expenses was more than 500/o of the

implementing organizations total income. It is true that the intention of funding these

organizations was to help reduce the spread of HIV and provide Care and Support for

the inf'ected and affected. It was realized from the inception of the project that CSOs did

not have trained personnel and administrative structure to realize the objective of the

project. That is why their proposals and work plans with high personnel and

administrative costs were approved under KHADREP and Global Fund.

The Global Fund supported the Fight ofTB, Malaria and HIV and AIDS through Public-

Private Partnership. This partnership was not limited to formal organizations only. ln

some case, Community Based Organizations partnering in the Fight against HIV and

AIDS in some cases were informal organizations such as self help groups and women

groups. The agreement with the donor was that funds received by the government were

|llorking towards a HIV Free Society

4lnaqh National AIDS Control Council is ISO 9001:2008 Certified
m
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T

to be released to the NGOs/CBOs through FMA to ensure their involvement in projecr
implelnentation

.-*7:r-{*. 1 :..-,---. ln the FMA.assessment of the organizations before firnds disburseinent, it was iealized
that in some cases formal structures did not exist. The FMA requested the organizations
to have physical address, open separate bank accounts for the proiect and recruit
qualified staff who would maintain Project accounts among other requirements. Though

. ..tbis. rryas necessary lor tracking,of the'funds:and monitonng ancr 'evaluati,on..oFdil*r"

pro.iect, it involved additional administrative costs. This situation *r5 6115s',<sed wrth
the NACC and the donors and the workplan revised and approved to capture the
requirements based on each organizations weaknesses and strengths. This was done to
start off the organizations and the situation was not expected to continue since those
initial investments would roll over in subsequent years of project implementation.

The other reason for high administrative cost was that some of the organizations were
health facilities offering Anti-Retroviral Therapy (ARTJ, Voluntary Counseling and
Testing (VCT), and Prevention of Mother To Child Transmission (PMTCT) services which
required large administrative and personnel costs. In such circumstances the cost of the
Medical Staff providing these services may be classified as administrative or personnel,
while it was not possrble to provide the services in any other way. Indeliveryof services
for HIV and AIDS, use of medical personnel and other administrative cost are necessary
e.g in providing VCT services the counsellor and laboratory staff were the key players
and there may be minimal or no cost going to drugs or reagents.

Under the current TOWA project, administrative costs are pegged at maximum of 15%o

of the total approved budget/workpla n.

ii) Expenditure not related to HIV and AIDS Activities.
This amounts related to amounts that were observed as being ineligible by independent
auditors appointed by NACC to review the Global Fund project implementation by
Makini Schools. These included rents of premises Kshs. 556,500, directors fees Kshs.
1,230,000 and catering services Kshs. 1,575,000.

The issue was subsequently cleared given the expenditures were in Makini's Global
Fund CSO Round 2 approved work plan.

iii) Purchase of Motor Vehicles

In the multi-sectoral approach for fighting HIV and AIDS through funds from the Global
Fund all sectors were represented with equal opportunities for funding. The
Melchizedek Hospital although private qualified for funding for its approved work plan.



The need to purchase a vehicle for tht, Hospital was rrnperative to enhance the

achievement of objectives stipulated in the approved work plaIl which wore lr) carry out
P.M.T.(-.f actrvities and provide outreach VCT st,ni",:s i,'hiirlr lvould irave otherwise llot
beerr Fossible without i vehicle.

The project grant agreement had indicated that "At the end of the project, the assets

purchased through project funds shall remain the properfy of the funded organization
- ]'r: ir"fr-dlesijotherwise-pfesef ibd'ih'the 'firraitS:-ig agreehrent". In this tase, ther6 wa$'rro"'b *"i' ''*, ''

provision for the Government taking.custody of the proiect vehicle at the end of the
proiect. Further, phase 2 of the pro.ject had just been signed to run for another three
years and the organization was still gorng to use the vehicle in proiect implementation.

iv) OUTSTANDINGIMPRESTS

The accounts receivable balance of Ksh. 75,821,550 includes an imprest of
Ksh.2,410,700 issued in 2000 /2001 in respect of World AIDS Day to Provincial
Administrators though this amount was recorded as imprest, the district Commissioners
were not requested to account for it. Letters have since been written to the DCs to
account for the funds but because of the time lapse and changes of staff it has not been

possible to recover funds.

Out of the outstanding imprest of Ksh.1,008,252 as at f une 30,2006 which was imprest
to non-staff, a total of Ksh. 76,500 has been accounted for leaving a balance of Ksh.

937,752. Letters were written by Management to those holding these outstanding
imprests demanding accountability or refund. (Copies of letters are herewith enclosed)

Prof. Alloys S. S. Orago

Director

August 21, 2013.

L
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ii) Expenditure not related to HIV and AIDS
Activities.
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Makini Si,schools
HIV/AIDS Project

P O. Box 21784-00505. Nairobi, Tel 254-O20-573348

'r'-lI

I

-,,(-:ts .9ri.tiA

ICEIVE
2 tu i- 200i

nriGisTii'l \
: Ar'(\

oe,\

Gr' klio"., Vu. lg*, Jqne 2007

' 4t\Ltr-'"t'+ c t1t,.d+

, ' tc
:

c"* otto, l
I I

-r lf-

\, 4\,()+ a/o7

National Aids Control Cc'urtcil
P.O. Box 51307

Nairobi '
(*^1.-r 

" 
\rr-', t

Lcd ite cLtlc-r-s's
Aeatl)-.4.--|

lLl
I)ear Madal n,

Re: Authority to Implement Our Pro iect Work Plan in Advance.

we ra,rite tr_r kintlly ;eek yr.iur authority tc'start implernentatir-rn of our proiect wolk
plan in lune, pending disburement of funds.

This is because we wt.,t'k n'ith scl'.ools and i, vve d,-) flot 'lo PreParatory \'vr)rk llow,
schr-rols w'ili stari tl,cit end term e\ailriria iirrns and'-'L--se frrr thc liolirJai's' ()ur
actir,'ities can onl-r't'e undertaken rluring term tirne.

)
rVe strali be graleful for vour formal authority and (:on f i rrna t;()ll tliat exp(rrrses

n(urred during this BXercl;a ra-ill be Paid wheii fur,ds arc' disbrtl 'r:ti

e look forw'arcl tu your urgent resp()nse

rs faithfully.

Mar,v Okelo
iJ, RECEIVED

2 I JUil ?00i

lf)\ (ir\l'

I

*

und fla4.1hl

tor

o/,.rc-Q-o

/

Jr,7, I. t\\

Att; Ms Carrrlitre Kitroti

nri[ll| lrrn llt llltl
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MAKINDI ROAD,

THOMPSON ESTATE

Y, SECONDARY IB & COLLEGE

P 0 8ox 21784.00505.

Narrobi

Tel: 3871950. 38771 61, Fari 3870167

,....,,,,ucpp38?i,,#$ 
?007

((
K"ot.C-q*r,n-q-

{v6

t

!.! l'r

t,i tt'

.1

lz L.

t-

I
TDirector.

National Aids Control CoLrncil.

hancery Bu ilding. $
lo lt i.

frof Alloys Orago,

Dear Prof. Orago, &,

n'4E
lc..v

1

l.oBAl, FUND II TIIV/AIDS PITO.IUCT MAKINI ScHool- LlMlrEl)

ST

I

IU.t:
MANAGE MI.] N'I'LET'I'I]I{

We acknowledge receipt of the management letler dated 26'h July

8tl' February 2007.

2006 which we t eccived on

)

!(

r\
\i.

i., . t.) u-
ti'

bv 1',

( 
^..r- 

t6 , {t',

tl

0rr

We wish to clarify the lollowing points in the letter

4. CONFLICT OF INTET{EST
The question of conllict of interest was cleared whe

NACC for provision o1'services by Makini. We fbll

-procedures. 
The environmenl at Makini School was

children as opposed 1o a commercial institution'

n approval was sought alld grante

owed the laid down prtlcttremcnI i1.

d

best suited for the teachers and schootf 1.. . 
{

l' I( 1 l.(t

|{t r. i "-(,. Jt.t
L'.(. ,( (.r'(( |

6i [.,,,.r1 {rc"

C]

5. STATUTORY DI],DUCTIONS
Starutory deductions were made and submitted and we have documentary support

Makini charged

6.vAr,uEFoRMoNEY |i::l)..1,^i; I
The school off'ered high qualiry catering services at the lowest quoted prices and particip"ahts./';.;'t 'r-.
expressed satisfactioriwiih rhe services. This enhanced the value for the money for the . i,,!.L-,
beneficiaries. Tlre auditor's argument that value for money was affected by Makini provisioni,I'i-., t vr

of services is not correct becarise other providers would have been paid more than what I -! , ' .

6._]}

-"-k K?^
f cts*-e-444

t

I

\

I

iI
I

l.;i



I I

GLOBAL FUND CSO ROUND 2 YEAR III WORK PLAN

Name of Organization

Place of Implementation

Name of Contact Person

Telephone Number

Makini School L ited

8D lslons of Nai bi

Horace Awor iA,ucre a Kibu sva

tn akinischool.co m 0 race a\1'orl ahoo.com

Proj

To

ect Goal:
f HIV/ IDS throush adv ocac v and imo lemen ton

helo uce HIVn ence bv INCIEAS knowledse da ess o

ro Ill ls IO

Specific Project Objectives:

eai ubs i lr
tlo edd e

res ctlve hoo is durins the durati on of th Proiect

-,-...-i- .l-.- .- ,-. " t- - ' -, -'--_.*

I
-*n !

0721-732609 / 3874950 Ext 230 / 3875006

of crra m s ln hi
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MONTI.I
Activities Indic, tor

utPUt Budgct

a

I 2 .,1 l 6 8 l0 ll

Mcans Of vcrification

Supply of
educationaland
training
matcrials
including audio
visual and print
mcdia

No. of
schools
supplied

@16,000 pe.
school x I00
schools =
1,600.000 X X

ability ofcducationAvail
material

L Assct rcgister
2. Physical count

Foorball
Tournament lo
create awatencss
in primary
schools

No. of
schools
participating

500.000

X x

Schools agrcc o
panicipate

l. Adve(s
2. Invitations
L Signed
commitmcnts

4. FootageDcbatirg
Competition on
HIV/AIDS
topics in
secondary
schools.

No. of
schools
panicipating

200,000/=

x

Schools agree to
participale

L Advens
2. Invilations
l. Signed
commitmcnts

4. Fooragc

N,laterials for
Drama./Poetry/
Dance and song
fcstivals in 100
schools

No. of
schools
participaring

100 schools x
I5.000/= per
school =
1,500,000/= x x X X X X X X X X X

Healrh Clubs haveAll the
bccn set up

l. Reports
2. Signcd visirs
3. Footagc

Mobile theatr€
to perform in
various school
functions

No. ofschool
functions
performcd

300.000/=

\ X X x x X X x X

All the Heallh Ctubs havc
been set up

Footage

_)

'..-=.--.I.-'

)

t
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Ou lpu t
Indicator

Budgel MON'TH

I 3 s 9 t0 lt l2 Assu mptions Means Of Veril'ication

End ofproiecr
evalualion
and a report
bya
consultanl

Rcpon
produccd

100.000/=

x X X

Health clubs have been
activc

Repons

Coordination
and
management
support
activities

OIficc r.nl
Officc
overhcads
Supplies.
stationery.
postagc.
telcphone.
airtimc.
consumable

Rent 6f,6,000/=

0ther overhcads
370,000/=

Total 1,006,000
x x X X \ x \ x X X \ X

Disbursement ol Funds Receip(s

)
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MAKINI SCHOOLS APPEAL

Introduction:
l'" " il", concluded consultancy to review Global Fund Round 2 Phase 1

*o,'"Ir..ir,t"n and review Phase 2 Implementers' workplans to align

;;J; ," KNASP recommended that Makini Schools be NoT funded in

Xrll-""'"2. citing fundiciary impropriery by the implementer' The

'1'-1:',-;i^. thiruph their Direcior Mrs okelo appealed against this

llll,.,''-""i",ion dthe Director of NACC on February lst 2oo7' and the

;#;i';;; heard by Dr Francis Muu and carotine Kinoti both of the

flcf,nical SuPPort Division '

I

Submissions
ih" ii.g"".rrion opted to respond to each allegation in the consultant's

renort. and the following are the responses:
' ""i. 'i.ui"i"g 

of school teachers: invitation for training through the

media ""a ny mail, Iists of participants, and training photographs

were submitted to NACC

2.InvitationofCEostotheProjectlaunch:onlytheDirectorof
NACC was invited and photograph was submitted

3. Stand at Nairobi Agriculturai Show: This was part of the approved

activities in the woikplan and, in the words of the project Director,
was meant to reach students who attend the show'

4. Conflict of interest:
o Catering Services-approval letter from NACC Director stating

procurement p.o..dr.." must be adhered to was produced'
if,. fUe had cleared the cost of catering at KES 1,2OO per

person and this approval was submitted Copies of
quotations for catering services were submitted '

. Ofii.. SpEce-again copies of quotations were sr-rbmitted

. Honoraria for Project Directors-item 6 of the approved '
workplan on human resources captures the project directors
honoiaria which is 27oh of the total allocation for human
resources. The Director of Makini Schools reported there
were no guidelines on this, and we have not seen any
document suggesting that the directors were volunteers in
this for-profi t-organization

. Budget overruns-the director explained this was done in
anticipation of continued funding

' Weak Technical Reporting-this was noted in all the implementers'
' Project reporting had no-guidelines (weak M&E framework), and

I

I

some project reports were submitted

nclusion To be inserted after discussing with the Director NACC
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iv) OUTSTANDING IMPRESTSil
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NATIONAL
Telephone: Nairobi 2715109/2715144

Far No' 271l2l I

When replYing Pleast quole

Ref: NACCiPi4iS

7rl' November 2005

The Districr Commissioner

Kitui District
P.O. Box i

KITUI

OFFICE OF THE PRESIOENT

AIDS CONTROL GOUNGIL
i

ing

6th Floor, VaUeY Road

P.O. Bor 61107

NAIROBI

ChancerY Build

T

IIE: r\CCOUNTING FO It Ki\JIAI)O l)T(. OPE It, \ ,TIoN FUNDS

National AIDS Control Corrncil lias been advancing lts u

Co,r,rnirt.., - DTCs, lormerly known as District AIDS Contro

op.ro,lont ancl other HIV/AIDS activities as a matter of'routine

lbr the advauceti tlnds as per normal Governnrent regulations'

io, for*., DACCs) are District Development Olficers ( DDOs)'

nits (including District Technical

lCommittees - DACCs) funds for

These units are expected to abcottnt

irr. u..or.,",ing officers for DTCs

TheKajiadoDTCwasadvancedatotalofKShSl65.000i.byNACCintheperiod200l-2002lvhich
rernains unacerrunted to-date. il; ;*;, Kajiado DDO in'a letter Ref: DACC/KJD l5l5llA6 d^ted

2llt0/05 has inrticared rhrr hi; 
';;;;;;;o;;", 

transt'erred ro Kirui Disrricr in rhe same capacitl''

before accorurting lbr rhe NnCi i.,na, Having received-advances from NACC, the D'fc like any

other beneficiary of ,u.n f'ni. ii "*p..,"a 
to accottnl for.the samelhlough expenditure returns

Failrrre to do:;o.lenies them a chance to receive subsequenl disbttrsetnents'

The Kajiad0 DTC didn't receive this quarter's disbursenrent as a result of the unaccounted funds'

This is therctbre to request rb, y;;;;tl;i^';e in having.the.lbrmer Kajiado DDo' now.stationed at

Kirui. acco,nr tbr. rhe outsrandi;; fi; , ord., ro 
",.,lobl. 

NACC to continue disbursing funds to

Kajiado DTC.

Youl immediate action will be highly appreciated'

s
Paul Ndung'u
For: Director

District Development Of ficer
Kajiado District
P O. Box i57
KAJTADO

District Conlmissioner
Kajiado District
P.O. Box I
KAJIADO

lllVl:\tDS

cc.

Stigmr rnd Discrinrinrtion. "LIVE 'lND LET LIVE"
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If,OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
MINISTRY OF STATE FOR SPECIAL PROGR,AMMES

EUATIONAL AIE}S COBTROI GOU,'EIIGfl L
Tel€phone: 020 - 2896000 / 2715144 / 271126l
llotline: 020 - 313000
Toll-Free: 0800 720007
I'ar No. 020 - 2'111012 I 21 ll2ll
ll-mail: communicrtion@nacc.or,ke
lvebsite: www.Dacc.or.ke

Landnlark Plaza
8th ard 9th Floor
Argwings Kodhek Road
P.O. Bor 61307 - 00200
NAIROBI

Ref: NACC/FlN/2/3

Date: September 2, 2011

The Permanenl Secretary,
Ministry of State for Planning, National
Development and Vision 2030,
Treasury Buidling,
NAIROBI.

Attention: Director of Planning

RE: ACCOUNTABILITY OF OFFICE OPERATION FUNDS DISBURSED TO
DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT OFFICERS

This is in reference to our letter Ref. NACCiFlNl2l3 daled April 11, 2O11 ot't the above
subiect (copy attached).

Please note that you have not furnished us with a response on the progress made so
far We would appreciate to receive a response, to enable us update our accountability
records accordingly, and to determine any further action.

l-hank you for your support in the fight against HIV and AIDS.

Prof. Alloys S. S. Orago
DIRECTOR

0
,
Y

Ff/oriii.ug f-ttulsrds a ]{Il,' };ree Sor:i.efi,,

,fta{

I

I

ll/hen rcplying please quote:

l'.:;riirrtrrii .,rlJ_]S. r''ctrii,1) (-rL1 irr i1 rr l;:l; lr,:tfr,'l I t.,litlij t i.r tiileLJ
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Uses of Funds by Activity
Gove.nmqnt of Kenya

KHAOREP-Credit 341 5-KE
For the Ouarter ending 30th Aprit 2000

Figures in Kenya Shillings

FMR-18

Actual
Activity Jan-06 Jan - AprO6 Year to Date Cummulative
Advocacy Ouarter Quarter Jul 05 - Dec 05

100 Quality and accessibility of mutlisectoral HIV/AIDS educational
curricula and IEC materials im roved

102 Train and sensitise Target G roup on use of HIV/AIDS educationat
curriculum and IEC Materials 44.139,026 22,631,504 79,269.243 286,156,133

Create a critical mass of HIViAIDS Master Trainers (ToTs 4.668.244 5,059,899 40.476,49I
Sub Total 48,807,270 22,631,504 84,329,143 3 26,6 32,53 3

200 HIV/AIOS prognrm management institutions established with
enhanced co-ordinating capacity and accountability

206 Stren then ro ram mana ement at NACC and its related structures 133.701 ,369 56,528,049 249,861,496 694.725,324

Orient and train core staff of NACC and its related structures 29,O47 29.O47 '1 10,0'1 '1 ,835
248 Co-ordinate community mobitisation etfon wlth respect to program

pla n nin & accessing resources 226,236j26 408,478.604 964,550,096
210 Co-ordinate mass media & other media campaigns focusing on

enhanced HIV/AIDS related knowled e,skills,attitude and behaviour 45,836,526 12,435,284 74,497,529 557.712.912
Sub-Total 40s,80 3,068 58,96 3,33 2 7 32,8 65,6 7 6 2,327 ,000,227

Grand Total 454,610,338 91,594,836 2,653,632,860

205

203

81 7,1 I5,81 9
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it (nvAe(} ) . GOKD Ihtational AIDS Contno! eoume

D 0O Qcl+t.. -" '
b.ulttnc-o 

; (-r'rc{

G i1;':)ct':.)'9'tt'j-)

IJARA DISTRICT

KILIFI DISTRICT

lsroLo
DISTRICT
XAJIADO
otsTR rcT
KAXAMEGA
DISTRICT
KEIYO DISTRICT

KERICHO
DISTRICT
KIAMBU
DISTRICT

GARISSA
DISTRICT
GUCHA
olsTRrcT
IIOMABAY
DISTRICT

KIRINYAGA
DISTRICT
XISIICENTRAL
DISTRICT
KISUMU
DISfRICT

KOIBATEK
DISTRICT
XURIA
DrsIRtcT
KWALE
orsTRrcT
LAIXIPIA
DISTRICT

LUGARI
DISTRICT
MACHAXOS
DISTRICT
MAKUENI
DISTRICT
MALINDI
DISTRIC]

ncs t 21,887.35

xEs 353.378.00

KES 310.35r.60

xEs 38.580.60

xEs 144,625.00

KES 29.517 60

xES r22,901.20

KES 180,722.10

KES 200.026.00

-K€S 477.854.95

KES 256,721.35

KES 434.711.60

KES r87.092.00

KES 602,492.35

KES 109,800.00

KES 393,621.60

KES 258,829.15

KES 135.241.60

xES 55,643.95

KES 59,520.15

KES 162,952.00

KES 114.389 35

KES 361.414 05

KITUIDISTRICT

LAMU DISIRICT

Ctr.t''--- ^ rivables Ageing - Overview
Value Date

31t031't2

Dale

Time

04105112

'11:20AM

it 0-30 31 -50 51 .90 91 - t20

xEs 5r3.347.^l

KES 313.622.

xEs 590.913 2r

xEs 6,(0,700.1

xES 75.275.2r

KES 560.357;

xes rzr,ooz.sl 
I

*aa aua.arr.fl

KES 3rol 6( 
|

*aa ar,uuo ul

T:'i:,:';.+
KES

xEs

xEs

XES

KES

KES

12

xES 90.251

KES 109,800.0(

KES 393.621.6(

KES 258,829.ll

KES 135,241.6(

KES 55.643.91

KES 59,520.I

122,901.2

r80.722.1 

|
200,028 0(

30't.824.81

orr.auo.r,l

256,7 21 .3!

*ra oro.r',,.u,t

KEs 187,( J(

*ra uor,onr.,,l

KES 162,952.0{

xEs 111,389.3:

KES 361,414 0l

Conlinued on nexl page Prinled by SAP Business On

KES 335,925.15

KES 301.824.85

Page 1
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Landmark I'lazg
8th and 9th Floor
Argwings Kodhek Road
P.O. Box 61307 - 00200
NAIROBI

'rt

I

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
MINISTRY OF STATE FOR SPECIAL PROGRAMMES

NATIONAL AIDS GONTROL GOUNCIL
Telephone: 020 - 2896000 I 2715144 / 2711261
Iiotline:020 - 313000
Toll-l'ree: 0E00 ?20007
Fax No.020 - 27110'12 1 2711231
E-msil: communicatiorl@nacc,or.ke
Website: www.nacc.or,kc

en rcplying please quote:

Ref. No: NACC//FIN/2/3

Date October 2, 2012

Inspector-General (Corporations)
Office of the Prime Minister
Inspectorate of State Corporations
P. O. BOX 54457 -00200
NAIROBI

Atln: Jane Weru

ITIi: UN-ACCOUN'I'I]D AI)VANCES FOR FIELD OPERA'I'IONS AT'I'HT]
DISTRIC'I' LI'VEL

We refer to your request lor information on the action taken bv the NACC
Management as regards the above subject

Please find the attached letters, dated April ll and September 2,20ll senr to the
Ministry of State for Planning, National Developmenl and Vision 2030 seeking
facilitation to recover un-accounted funds from District Development Officers who
have not accounted for the same as per the schedules provided. We shall next week
do a second reminder to the PS, Planning, National Development and Vision 2030 on
the same.

Many thanks for your conlinued supporl in the response to HIV and AIDS in Kenya

Yours sincerely,

I
@

Prof. Alloys S. S. Orago, MBS
DIRECTOR

Encl

I
a

Working towards u HIY Free Society

4ha National,A[DS Control Council is ISO 9001:2008 Certified
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&
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

MINISTRY OF STATE FOR SPECIAL PROGRAMMES

hrA?'ronuA[- AED$ Go$sTRo!- cot $dcNL
Telephon€: 020 - 2896000 I 2715144 I 2'11126l
Ilotline:020 - 313000
Toll-Free: 0800 720007
Fax No, 020 - 271107212'lll23l
E-mail: communlcalion@nacc.or.ke
Webslte: www.nacc.or.ke

lYhen rcplying please quote:

Landmark Plaza
8th aud 9lh Floor
Argwlngs Kodhek Road
P.O- Box 61107 - 00200
NAI ROI}I

t
o

The Permanent Secretary,
Ministry of State for National Planning,
Development and Vision 2030,
P.O. Box 30007,
NAIROBI.

Attention: Olrector of Plannlng

RE: ACCOUNTABILITY OF OFFICE OPERATION FUNDS DISBURSED TO
DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT OFFICERS

This is in reference to our letlers Ref.No. NACC/FIN/23 dated April 11, 2011 and
Seplember 2,2011 on the above subject. (copies attached)

We would like to make a polite reminder to inform you that we have not been furnished
with a response on the progress made so far.

We look forward to your sup rt to enable us to update our accountability records
accordingly.

'\--
tn nis K.

IRE

CC:

The Permanent Secretary
Minislry of State for Public Service
P.O. Box 305'10,
NAIROBI.

Working towards a HIV Free Society

s,J&la itiational AIDS Control Council is tSiO 900I:2008 Certified

6rT &

I

I

I

I

Ref. No: NACC/F|N/Z3

Date: March 27,2013

'L.--

For:

I

l

I

I

I
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The lnspector General (Corporations),
lnspectorate of State Corporalions,
Office of the Prime Minister,
P.O. Box 54457 -OO2OO,

NAIROBI.

The Permanent Secretary,
Ministry of State for Special Programmes,
Comcraft House,
NAIROBI. I

I

(

I

I
t

I

I

I

I
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OTFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
MINISTRY OF STATE FOR SPECIAL PROGRAMMES

hIATEONAL A!E}S GOBSTMOL GOUJNCS!.
'felcphor€: 020 - 2896000 I Z1.l5t44 I 1't [26l
Hotline: 020 - 113000
Ibll-Flee: 0800 72000't
Fax No. 020 - 27t1071, tZ,ntl3l
Ii-rrrail: communicatioa@nacc.or.ke
B'ebsile: www.nacc.or,ke

n'hcn t,eplyint pleasc quote:

Ref. NACC/FlN/2/3

Dale: Seplember 2, 2011

RE:

Larr dmrrk Plaza
8th Nrd 9rh Floor
Arglvings Kotlhch Road
P.O. Box 61107 - 002r,0
NAINOBT

The Permanent Secretary,
Ministry of State for planning, National
Development and Vision 2050,
Treasury Buidling,
NAIROBI.

This is in reference to our reuer Ref. NACC/F|N tzis aarca April .l 1, 2011 0n the abovesubject (copy attached).

Please note that you have not furnished us with a response on the progress made sofar we would appreciate to.receive u ru.pon.u, to enahre us upaate oui rccountabirityrecords accordingly, and to delermine any further action.
-Ihank 

you for your support in the fight against HIV and AIDS.

Prof. Alloys S. S. Orago
DIRECTOR

Attention: Direclor of planning

lg_gguNTABtLtTy oF oFFtcE oPERATJON
DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT OFFICERS

FUNDS DISBURSED TO

H'brking tou:arrls s ll ll.' Fret. Saciert,

a',.i

urhef lriari,n:rr Alt)ti contror ce uncir is- lsr-r !0(i r:i{}{}g ('erfiftt,l

I

I

!

I
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T

,}

").

&{ATEOF{AL AIMS CGRgTROf,. G@R"E[UG8E-
'felephonei 020 - 289600012715144 t27lt26t
Hotline: 020 - 313000
'Ibll-Free: 0800 720007
Fax No. 020 - 21110'12 I 21tt23t
U-rtrril: communicatiotr@nrcc.or-ke
Websile: wlyw.nrcc.or.ke

ll'hcn , epllittt please iluote:

Ref: NACC/FlN/2/3

Date: September 2, 2011

The Permanent Secretary,
Ministry of Stale for Planning, National
Development and Vision 2030,
Treasury Buidling,
NAIROBI.

Attention: Dr'leclor of Planning

ACCOUTITABILITY oF oFFtcE OPERAT|ON FUNDS
DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT OFFICERS

This is in reference to our leiler Ref. NACC/F|N/r3
subjecl (copy attached).

f,andmark Plazr
8th and 9th Floor
Argrvings Xodbok Roarl
P.O. Box 6t.107 - 00200
NA IROBI

RE: DISBURSED TO

dated April 11,2011 on the above

Please note rhat you have nor furnished us wilh a response on the progress made sofar we would appreciate to receive a response, to enabre us update ou; accountabirity
records accordingly, and to delermine any further action.

-ihanx you for your support in the fight against HIV and AIDS.

Prof. Alloys S. S. Orago
DIRECTOR

Wb rkittg ft)vt:ur"d s ft [{ I Y .Frr,'*.,$-r;...1.,/rl:

I
affi iaha Natiorrel AID,':i (.'i,nll-ol ('riurrr:il ir- lSr-: riii(r I : lilllg t- r,i-ri !i.t,,l

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
MINISTRY OF STATE FOR SPECIAL PROGRAMMES
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OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

$8AT0oNAL A[I]S COI{TR0L 6 ouhleE[=

Telephone: 020 - 2896000 / 2?l5144 l2'71126l

Hotline: 020 - 313000
Toll-Free;0800 720007

Far No.020 - 11ll011l l1ll23l
E-mail: co m m u nicr l io n@n acc.or.ke

Website : wwtv.n acc.o r. ke

l/'hen rcplying please quote:

Our Ref

Date:

NACC/FrN/2/3
April 1 1, 201.1

The Petmanent Secretary,

lvlinis cry of State for Planning,

Natronal Development and Vision 2030
'freasurv Building,

P.t) Br.'x 30050,

NA]RORI

Atr. Direcror of Planning

RI]: ACCOUNTASILITY OF OFFICE OPERAT]ON FUNDS DISBURSED TO
DDOs:

District Development Officers (DDOs) play a very impoflant role in lhe fight against HIV and AIDS

al the Districr Level throughout the country. They inter alia, ensure that HIV and AIDS is
mainslreamed in the districl development programrnes. Il is for this reason thal lhe NACC supports

funding them with (Ksh.90,000.00 per quarter for office operations) lo enhance their service

delivery.

Please note that the majority ofDDOS have not accounled for lhe advances giverr to theltr and those

who have rione so, their returns had inadequately supporled and therefore urueviewable.

Thc National AIDS Control Council disbursed Oftice Operational funds lol48 DDOs in August I l,
2009 amounting to Ksh.l3. 032,000.00 (Thirteen Million thirty lwo thousands only) tlrrough our

decentralized structures. To date the lolal eligible expenditure received from the DDOs is

Ksh.6,893,264.40 leaving unaccounted balance of Ksh.6, I 3 8.73 5.60 as sumrnarized in the attached

Iist of TOWA Balances.

S.T&P A[P$E
. Keep the Promise ' Eliminate Stigma

"T^trl \rar Aorinc* HIV end AIDS"

I

I

!

I

I

i

LaDdmark Plrza
8lh and 9th Floor
A rgwings Kodhek Road
P.O. Box 61307 - 00200
NAIROBI



T

llre DDOs are rarely available for planned training rneetings meant lo update lhe ir skills on how to
account for the disbursed office operations funds. Consequently (hey end up forwarding retums
which catutot bc appiicti tu tirc apprurcti "^p.,,,jiiui c ;;i,cd',;l'.

Thc purpose of this communication is therefore to seek your facilitation (o recover lhe un accounted

funds from those who have not done so as per our enclosed schedules. Please help us recover or
enforce accountability for those funds before the currenl financial year closes on June 30, 201 I .

Prof. Alloys S. S. Orago

DIRECTOR

I

I

I

Thank you for your support in the 6ghr against I-llV znd AIDS.

I
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OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

MINISTRY OF STATE FOR SPECIAL PROGRAMMES

NAT'ONAL AIDS CONTROL COUNGII'
t 2715t44 I 21lt26t

clePhone: 020 - 2896000

lotline:020 - 313000

ll-l'ree:0800 720007

ax No. 020 - 27 11012 I 21 ll
-mail: communication@Ita

Website: www.nacc'or'ke

When rcPlYing Please qrole:

LaDdmark Plaza
8th rnd 9th Floor
Argwings Kodhek Road
P.O, llor 61307 - 00200

NAIRODI211
cc.or.ke -

Ref. No: NACC/F|N/Z3

Date: March 27 ,2013

ffi{A,o
f\
LUN\efltdD

nJD,w-d.!,

'u-6-tlo*
Pto**

The Permanent Secretary,
Ministry of State for Nation

Development and Vision 2

€
I

A@a

\ts,! ul'

<:

R

Attention: Director of Pla

RE: ACCOUNTABILI
DISTRICT DEVE

accordinglY

al Planning,
03 ak

4

F

fi^/,
FICE

LOPMENT OFFICERS

eT/,r/eoriI r
ERATION FUNDS DISB o

This is in reference to our letlers Ref No NACC/FIN/2/3 dated April 11' 2011 and

;##en,';oii t" t. above subject (copies attached)

,6
We would like to make a Po lite reminder to inform you that we have not been furnished

with a response on the Prog ress made so far.

We look forward to Your suP rl to enable us to uPdate our accountabilitY records
g

.x

"..

l4-\_-.- /

V'vl
h-. , /,

'll1

(^ o

tn nis K.

For: IRE

CC:

The Permanent Secretary
Ministry of State for Public Service

P.O. Box 30510,
NAIROBI

&rIt{n
cfi
{,Y,

0

\l/orlcing towar 0cta

\l
\ty'

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

l,rl

P.O. Box 30007'
NAIROBI.
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OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

MINISTRY OF STATE FOR SPECIAL PROGRAMMES

EEATEOBSAL A!E}S CON8TRCII. COT}NCEL

lvhcn t eplying please qtote:

Ref. NACC/FlN/2/3

Date: Seplember 2, 2011

RE:

Prof. Alloys S. S. Orago
DIRECTOR

Larrdmrrk Plaza
8th ard 9th Floor
Argrvings Kodhek Roatl
P.O. Bor 6I107 - 00?00
NA IROBI

The Permanent Secrelary,
Ministry of Stale for planning, National
Development and Vision 20i0,
Treasury Buidling,
NAIROBI.

Attention: Direclor of planning

19_99-U-lT4BtLtTy oF oFFtcE oPERATION FUNDS D|SBURSED TO -DISTR'CT DEVELOPMENT OFFICERS

This is in reference to our retter Ref. NACC/F|N E)s aarea Aprir 11, 2011 o, the ab,vesubjecl (copy afl ached).

Please ,ote that you have not furrrished us with a response on the progress made sofar we would appreciate to 
.receive a response, to enible us upoate-oui acc-ountatritityrecords accordingly, and to determine any'further action.

-Ihank you for your support in the fight against HIV and AIDS.

l4'furkirry trnt: rCs t l.{ ll,' Fru S;tciery

i-
r.!. l:,

',4 '

'Ielrphone; 020 - 2896000 / t1til44 I 21 1.61
Hotlire; 020 - 3t3000
'foll-Flee: 0800 720007
Fax No. 020 - 2711072 l2't 23l
E-tnail: conrmunicrtiotr@nacc.or.ke
Websile: www.nacc.or-ke

I



t'

l,andmark Plaza
8th and 9tlr Floor
Argwings t(odhek Road
P.O. Dox 6I307 - 00200
NAIROBI

e& OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

NA'r0o!uAI- A0BS C@$dTR()L e OL!B{e lL
Telephone: 020 - 2896000 I 2715144 12711161

Ilollinc; 020 - 311000
Toll-Free: 0800 720007
Far No. 020 - 2711077 l27ll11l
E-mril; comnrunicaaion@nacc-or.ke
Websile: wvw.nacc.or.ke

,Yhen replyinq pleose quote:

Our Ref

Dale:

NACC/FIN/2,/3
Apnl 11,2011

P.(). Birx 30050,

NA]NOnI

Att. Director of Planning

RE: - ACCOUNTAIIILITY OF OFFICE OPER TION FUNDS DISBURSED TO
DDOs:

District Development Officers (DDOs) play a very imporlant role in the fight against FIIV and AIDS
at the Dislrict Level throughout the country. They inter alia, ensure that IllV and AIDS is
mainstreamed in the district development programrles. It is for thiS reason that the NACC supporls
funding them wirh (Ksh.90,000.00 per quarter for office operalions) lo enhance thejr service
d e livery.

Please note that the majority ofDDOs have nol accounled for the advances givelr to thenr and those
who have rione so, their returns had inadequalely supported and theiefore uueviewable.

Thc National AIDS Control Council disbursed Office Operational funds to 148 DDOs in August I I ,
2009 amounting to Ksh. 13, 012,000.00 (Thirteen Million thirry rwo rhousands only) through our
decenlraljzed structures. To date the total eligible expenditure received lrom the DDOs is
Ksh.6,893 ,264 .4 0 leaving unaccounted balance of Ksh.6, I 38.73 5.60 as summar jzed in th e attached
list of TOWA Balances.

,tUlal VYzII Pr8,alllJt IL Y arlu,rLUo

nBr

STffiP A[P$I
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OFFICE OF TIlE PRE SIDENl

NATIONAL AtDS CONTROL COUNCIL

I el ph on (-: Narr.)bi l7 l5l0r/2? l5l'll
2l l.ll

rr re l)l)/rnt plcr5( qtrole

Ref: NA (lC/l-lN/2/6

D2lc August l0'n 2006

Pro f Elizabeth N Ngugi,

Depr ol Comnrun ity Health,

Universrty OI Na irobi,
PO Box 19676.

r{A tROB I

Dear Prol N gtr gr

RII: OUTS'I-ANDINC IMPRESTS r\'t Nr\'flONr\ l- r\l DS CON'IllOL COUNCI L

Tlte rrrrder.listed Ladres, tvlro pattrctpated rn OAFLA aclrvrlres, "'ere rssued with rnrprests at Natrortal

AIDS ConrrOl Counc'l f NACC) Orl llre dateS llrdrcated here belo,'u Tlte tmprests rerrrarrl O(rtslitrrdrnB l!)

datc

The Ch.rrrccry l'l u ild in g

6t lr Floo r, \;elle)'R03d
P.O. Bor 6l-10?-00200

NAtt{0Bl

I

I

I

l-lrerr narrres .r,eIe prcked by rlre Cornrolltr JL Arrdrlor f,'sns12l rvlrrclr norv lbrrns parl of At'drlf aliBraplrs

fo, l00i/06 for NACC

\rOLr:r.e krrrdly reqrreSted tO aSSiSt uS h,v tracrrrg thenr and advrSrng them lo accounl for tlte ttprests wltrth

are outstandirrg lo dale rrr otrr recotds

No Na nre

Na rrc; Kairo
S he ila K ibul:a
Nancy M uthon r

I i/()9i01

Ser anached

09/ll/0]

2 r.000 00

I tl,2S0 00

6S 500 00

Dare oI lmpresl r\rnt(Kshs)

\\/: thank ),otl in advance [Or ),oLr' Io,]neralritrl

Yr.r:rr i Srrtcc'r elr,,

I l',',r \11,,)S S ,-.trag,-,

.\ ^ l) I li I:-( 'l () l'(

l\'/1il)\

lr,

I

I

I

I

@"ue"
t
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or,, rc r_ ol rllE PREsloENl

NATIONAL AIDS CONTROL COUNCIL
'I'e

l.

pbone: Nairr)hr I ? l -i 109/21 I jl'14

: ?7 t I I-11

eo rePlyrnt p lt'a-ie quole

Ref: NACC/FINi2/6

Date: Septenrber 4, 2006

Dr. i\'1. S. r\bdulla
Aga Kbao Hospital
P.O Bor:10270'00100
N,.\Ulotsr

The Cbancery B uildro g
6t b Floor, \/alJey Road
PO. Bor 6ll0?. 00200

NAIROBI

llli:()tj l'5 'l /\-r\DING lN'll'lLl;-S l S .\ I NA I-lON,\l- ,All)5- (-'()N Ilf ()L COI-INCIL

l-he crrtlt,sed lrst of mlprests rvtt. rs:u.tl Io )'ou al Natronal i\lDS Control Council (l{ACC) on

va..:rrtrus datcs and strll remarns Llulsland lU (o d3le

De ;r l)r ,'\ htlrrlla

Thc:c rnrprcsts have been long rrutslandrlI and lrlve been qtrctred t-, y llrc Extemal Ar.rditors

Yours S rncerely,

llrrs rlrrrel'ore rs to ask you l(' clr'ar the lratrilrty oI Kshs l56,lX]tI1)0 berng the lotal oI lhe

oulsran(lrnB rmpresls \vrlhrn l0 ('iavs l.rc,r'n the d;rte rrl'thrs lclter

Prof Allois S S Orago

Ag DIItECTOR

l\",\llr:'



e
OF' ICE OI IHE PRESIOENI

NATIONAL AtDS CONTROL COUNCIL
Te le phortc i N:rir')t" lTli ll)9/ I7l5l l'l
Fa)i:2?ll2ll
When rrpllint Plirlit' (lurrle

lte t: NA(.c/l.-lN/2/6

Drt('. 5r l)lembcr 4. 2006

Dr N'la lg r le t Cachrrir
I'O Bor -159.

V illa ge N'l;rrket
NA IROB I

b

The Chantr.r r llrrrldrrrg
6lh Floor, \/Jl le), Rosd
P.O. Bor 6ll0? - 00200

NAIROBI

I

De; r l)r (,achara

i

l

I
il-l'-: OLr-t S'1 ,\ N DING lNl l'll l:S.l S J\.I' NA']'IONAL A I I)S CONI'R()t- COLlNCI I-

flre rr:il(r5rd lrsr ol rnrpresrs \!(r( rssuedro you al Natronal AIDS Corrrrol Councrl (r.-.u'CC !,,rr
vitrrOtrr rl:rlrS Jnd Strll rcrnarn> ulrtslatldlng lO dale

I

Tl-eSe !nrl)r€sl\ lras been oulr.i.)rrLl!')q [or a lorrg trr)e ar](1 h:,'e been queneC b\ the l:rterrrl

l

f Irs tlte r( lLrlt rs lo €sk yott ttr clr,tt the liabrlrly o! l(slrs 170,01 I 00 berng thr iol:ri ':'Llhi
r)rllslJi'l(irl!] r'r')ll:(5ls uithrn l(.) d.rv: [ronr llre dale ol. lhr: letter

Yours S rn( Brel,',

Pr',rI Alloys S S Orag,.,

A g. D I IIECTO R

I

I

I

ltl\,{ll)1)

@o w
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&OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

NATIONAL AIDS GONTROL COUITGIL'
Telephone: 01,0 - 2896000 I 2715144 I 271126l
Hotlioe: 020 - 313000
Toll-Free: 0800 720007
Far No. 020 - 27110721 2711231
E-mail: communicatiot@nacc.or,ke
Website: www.trecc,or.ke

lYhen rcplying please quoae:

Landmark Plrze
8th and 9tb Floor
Argwlngs Kodhek Road
P.O. Bor 61307 - 00200
NAIROBI

()ur Ref

Date:

NACC/FrN/2/3
April 11, 201 1

The Permanent Secretary,

Ministry of State for Planning
t-vatronal Development and Vision 2030
'freasury Building
P.O. Box 30050,

NAIROBI

Att. Director of Planning

IiIJ: ACCOUNTABILITY OF OFFICE OPERATION FUNDS DISBURSED TO
DDOs:

District Development Officers (DDOs) play a very important role in the fight against HW and AIDS
at the Districl Level throughout the country. They inter alia, ensure that HIV and AIDS is
mainstreamed in the district development programmes. It is for this reason that the NACC supports
funding them with (Ksh.90,000.00 per quarter for office operations) to enlance their service
delivery.

The National AIDS Control Council disbursed Office Operational funds to 148 DDOs in August I l,
2009 amounting to Ksh. 13, 032,000.00 (Thirteen Million thirty two thousands only) through our
decentralized structures. To date the total eligible expenditure received from the DDOs is
Ksh.6,893,264.40 leaving unaccounted balance of Ksh.6,l3 8.73 5.60 as summarized in the attached
list of TOWA Balances.

STOP AIDS!
. Keep the Promise . Eliminate Stigma

"Total War Acainst IIIV and AIDS"

.-l

I

I

I

I

Please note that the majority ofDDOs have not accounted for the advances given to them and those
who have done so, their retums had inadequately supported and therefore urueviewable.



T

T

The DDOs are rarely available for planned training meetings meant to update their skills on how to
account for the disbursed office operations funds. Consequently they end up forwarding retums
which cannot be applied to the approved expenditure schedule.

The purpose of this communication is therefore to seek your facilitation to recover the un accounted
funds from those who have not done so as per oru enclosed schedules. Please help us recover or
enforce accountability for those funds before the current financial year closes on June 30, 201 l.

Thank you for your support in the fight against HIV and AIDS.

li

I

I

Prof. Alloys S. S. Orago
DIRECTOR

)

I



hlational AIDS Gontrol Gouneil (NI\CGi. GOKD
Customer Receivables Ageing - Ovenriew Dale

Trme

04to5l12

1 1 .20AMAge by

Ageing Date

Value Dale

31tO3112Conlinue

SAMBURU
DISTRICT

DISIR'C]

MANDERA
DISIRICI
MARAGUA
orsT Rtc I
MARAXWE T

olsIR rcl
MARSABIT
DISIfiICT
MBEERE
DIST RICI
MERU
CENIRAT
DISIR'CI
MERU NORIH

xEs.65.968.35

KES 27,616 70

xES 15.231 20

KES 582,6r5.35

KES 313.375.00

KES.r89.501.35

KES 313.375

KES {65,968

xEs 27.616

xEs 15,? 34

xEs 582.615.

0-30 !1 .60 5't - 90 9't - 120 12

I

I

MOMEASA
DISIRICT
MOYAI.E
DISTRICT
MT ELEGON
DISTRICl

XES

KES

XES

xEs

l(ES

602,6r 1.95

599.605.35

392.69r.60

200.000.25

384,015.35

DrsTRtcl
MERU SOUTH
DrsIRtcT
MIGORI
DISIRICT

MURANG'A
DISTRIC]

OISTRICT

KES 266,557.20

xEs 205,832.85

KES 264,038 05

KES 534.000.00
NAIROAI
orsTRtcl
NAX URU
DlsTRrcl xES r60,908.50

KES 5,032.60

KES 5r.425.60

KES 361,150.90

xES r57.595.00

NANDINORT}]
DrsrRrcT
NANDISOUf}1
DISI RICI
NAROK
DISTRICT

DISTRICT
NYANOARUA
DISTRICT xEs 318,573.85

KES r60,,t35.60

KES 343,938.79

KES 499,085.00

xES 80,013.00

NYANDO
DISTRICT
NYERI
DISTRICT
RACHUONYO
DISTRICT

xEs 489,sot :

KES 384.015.3

KES 602.611.!

KES 599.605.i

KES 392,691.€

KES 200.000.2

I

I

I

T

xEs 256.557.2

KES 205,83?.8

KES 264.038.0i

KES 531.000 0t

xEs 160,908.5(

xEs 5.032.6{

KES 51,12s.6(

xEs 361,150 9(

KES 157,595.0(

xES 348,573.81

SIAYA DISTRICT

SUBA OISTRICT

KES 219,920.00

KES 4 7,127.60

xEs 160,135.6(

KES 343,938.71

KES 499.085.0(

KES 80.0t3.0(

kEs 219,920.0(

xEs 47.r27.6(

KES 20r,429.21

KES 94,935.6t

KES 15.051.7r

xEs 108,204.3r

TAITA TAVETA
DISTRICI
TANA RIVER
DISTRICT

KES 20r,429 25

KES 94,935.65

xEs t5,051.75

KES 108,204.35

T ESO DISTIIICT

Total

Page 2 Continued on nexl page

I

I

Printed by SAP Business Onr



National f{lDS Contro! eouncil (NAGC) - GoKm
Customer Receivables Ageing - Overview

Dale

Time

04lost 12

1 1 20AM
Age by

Ageing DateC onllnue

.IHIXA 
OISTRICT

0.30 31 .60 5t .90 9l .120

TRANS MARA
DIST RICT
TRANS NZOIA
DrsrRrcl
T URXANA
Drs.rRlcr
UASIN GISHU
DISIRIC I
VIHIGA
DrsIRrcI

OISIRICI
WES I POKOI
DISTRICT

KES 399.0

xEs 291.5

KES r 75,27

xEs 80.59

xEs 112.70(

KES 141,51

s 19,063,358

KES 581,75C

KES 184.051 t

J

,,f,

Total

Agolns (%)

8P Name Tolal

xEs 399.085 85

KES 294,s10.00

KES 175.?71.70

KES 80.59i.10

KES 112.700.?0

xES 111,510.50

KES 581.750 00

xES 181,95t.60

KES 19,053.358.19

% ,00.00

I

P age 3 Printed by SAP Business On(

Value Date

31to3t't2

I

I



02

0l

{rt
06

Nre. ofDTC
PRO\,INCE

&JIcrx

E!!rcm

DDO'S NAME

John M

8o.Lcc Muli L-ov!

Orrct Muim

PERSON^I
NUMBER

200E011621

200E011a.9

2006067961

2008015861

2008036011

t99J012660

Tolrl AdvlDc.!-Oa
n/08 /09

90,000 00

90.000.00

90.000.00

90,000.00

90,000 00

90,000 00

?00.00

69 .00

88 000.00

8',i E6 00

E5 ac

17 .00

100.00

101.00

2,000.00

2,4t4.00
5,000 00

1E,000.00

09

10

12

chdb,

Ersrtm Felhi M*!u

N. Ndulri
s

Pabck M. Mu

K. Ki(ud!
Md c.c
Mlnin M.

200E015651

200r016063

20oE0l5rl?l

20!E0359t0

200803r588

2005003639

90 00

90.000.00

90 00

m,000.00

90,000.00

90.000 00 48.000.00

I 525.00
19,100 o0

31,100.00

] I,J?J OO

12 00 00

42.000 00

li

19

Ky!!o

Ejlr.m

2006068u)1

200E0lJE0t
t00606E0r6

200500268?

I991027613

200E015501

90.000.00

90 000 00
,. 00

90 000.00

90.000 00

9C 00

4J.500.00 44,500.00

45,000.00

49 000,00

51 00.00

56 ,1E0.00

56 28.00

21

ZJ

24
Kitui Sourh

Emb{ Elrl

Elrcm
E$rcrn

E

Dickoo K MEin

Edwin

200J0032I
06

5

200E016231

2005003192

9!
90,000.00

90

90 00

90,000.00

.00

20 .00

i0 00

62,000.00

70.000.00

72,000.00

80,000.00

90.000.00
25 Mctu C.nEat l9E?00 92 90,000 00 90,000.00
16 Soudr 20080351l0 90.000 00 90,000.00
2: 1995012E56 90,000.00

OTAI 20050040?5 _ 90,000.00 90,000.00
_ 2520,000.00 1,778,917.00 1,Zl,0zl.0o

GRAND TOT^I

| 11.598,000.00

NrE. OfDTC
PROl'] NCE DDO'S NAJT{E

PERSONAT
NUMBER

TotrlAdvbc.'.O.
|/08/09Eucm

Totrl
Silr! Ouft

2 200E035E l3 000 00 85 5,000.00I 2008015916 90,000.00 81,600.00 J 400.00
2008035504 !! a0 84,40E.50 J 1.50

5 20080362?J m,000 00 E0,880.00 I 120.00Sil!s Ou.
6 2008015811 90,000.00 80,200.00 9,800_00

20 t00t4Mmd.ri-Ccnrrll 90.000.00 570 00 15,430.00! 2008036217I 90 i!.Nonh E!3rcm 7:.7 t5.00 8r.00
9 2006068404 9C tt) 66,900.00 2) r00.00l0 2001020419 90,000.00Noni, Elltcm 11,250 00iI 2006068218 90 000 00Noft Eurcm 22,000 00 6g .0020l0Jr6ElTAL 90,000 00 90,000 00

990,000.00
148,4?6.J0

N/B:N^MES oF THE oDOr wHO HAvE FIJLLy ACCOUNTED EOR Il{E FLNDS 
^RE 

NOT TNCLUDED
I

I

5,5U,764.10 6,041,2J1.60

07 lMe.J.
1t 415 00

70.900 00

5E,500.00

58 42J 00

J?,J00 00

. r.000 00

1t llmcm soufi
tG lMh Sou$-Chulu

ll J20 00

)3 411 00

z lr'tui. WGrr It.000.00

90,000.00

tos

I 
's

w.ji.,souu' r-
75.7J0.00

663,523.50



T

I
t



DTCr Aderncc!
A! rr Joth Mrch 201t.

TOWA SAP BALANCES

0t

02

03

06

Nro. ofDTC

NodI
\t r Nonh

Thih

PROYINCE

CcnR!l

C.nrd
Ccnml

DDO'S NAME
Sdhucl

,N
Dlvid K Mbur

PERSONAI
NUMBER

1E5091020

2001015t]9
200E036241

200606?995

920l74rrl

200E016259

Totel Advroccr-Oo
tt/08/09

60 00

30 00

90,000.00

90,000.00

30.000.00

Toul
Expcnro

60.000.00

30,000.00

m,000.00

m,000_00

60,000.00
07

!E

09

t0
ll

fiylnd!ru! Soud

Nyqr Soulh

Kilrnbu Eii
TOTAL

Cennil

C.ntral

Ccnsrl
Ccntlll

Elijrh O Krn!ro
Kifta Ltici
Ditld K Mbui

200J002976

200606E420

95028857

200606E151

200606?99s

90,000_00

90,000.00

90,000.00

m.000.00

90,000.00

810,000.00

6r,529.00

61,529.00

30.000.00

90,000.00

90,000.00

m,000.00

26,,171.00

90,000 00

116,11t.O0

Nb. of DTC
PROl'TNCE DDO'S N ME

PERSONAI-
NUMBER

Tot.l Ad6acc.-O;
Ll/08/09 Ex

7

TOTAI

19970t1216
2006a68119

90,000.00

rE.0El.00
90,000.00

41,919.00
180,000.00 48,081.00 ,31.919.00

Ndc of DTC
PROYINCE

Dtqd
DDO'S NAME

PERSONAl-
NUMBER

I

Tot!lAdvrac.FOn
tLl0E/09

Tot.l

!r!n,! 2006068624

200606E5E5l
90.000.00 E5,J64.00Kirii Cmnal

Krsn Soutrj
_ 4,/86.00l[!r4!

200E03545? 90,000.00 E2,J11.00 7,4E6_@!La!z,
Plnu.l Oldi
.,udih 3619(5 90,000 00 81,?7J.00!yM"! E,225 00

200606E35J6 90,000.00 74,195.00 l5 05.00
200E035520 90,000 00 _ 68.329.00 2t ?1.00

Omhcra

Sihon

200E03t552 90.000.00 60,400.00 29 00 00
995288319 90,000.00Cuct! Jr,530.00 38,470.00

2008036tE6l0 45 00Cuch. 1J,000.00

i

Ed*!rd 9J0288 r5ll 45 c0Uom! Brv _ 4J,0OO.0o
9502t'150ll 90 00 ,45,000 00Bondo 45,000.00!I!!,, 200500362r

200E015?J8t5
12,250.00 5?,?50 0090 000.00

Ku.i! E!.!r Romld Odtulnlbo 200606830?l7 90,000.00M*p 

-

!!)!nz, 90,000.00
200E016089IE 90 00Mirori !!Lurr! 90.000.00
200606E454l9 90 00 .00ryl|u! 200606816 rt0 90.000.00 90,000 00

90,000 00
1\

22

000.00

000.00Suba

si

M.luf,a M

?00606E501

2005047E?9

20050029tE

E@ftn
TOTAI

1,?10,000.00
L!45,15{.00@

I
-

t I lri.oui- e":i-
90,000.00

I

Customcr B2latrcc

Cqotral

05 lThih
60.000.00

9(

9



T

I

I

l



Nrm. oaDTC
PROl'INCE DDO'S NAME0l

PERSONAL
NUMBER

T
tl/08/09

Tolrl

02 2008035499 000 00 55 00 45 000l 2005001001Ccnrr!1 90 000.00 89 100 00 300.00lro0289?'
90 .00 s 00 00Willirm S

05 54t5B 0090 5.00 II 425 A0Madcwr Tsrnr0(l 200605tr 8?Nordr 000.00 i3 .00 I 500.00200E01J619Samia 90 00 {s 755.00 :l .00Dan Ab&sti! 19E7004 t40SouthD 90 00 51 00 00 32 00.00Drudi So.rrEoe
09 200601J471Soulh 45 000.00 lt 650.00 50 00ll0 200504?845 45 000.00 15 000.00Evars Loklb.lII 200E035192Mr. Et 90 .00 l6 00 t3,105.00Frmor Murco 50t2652

90 00 1,1,650.00 55 J0.00
900 .00 6r,180,00

N.6c ofDTC
PRO!'INCE DDO'S NAI!,IE

OL N UMSERLa(l
T

|/08/09South Riff
Toral

NCHARLAS NDLN0U 9501271? 8? 000.00Soulh tun 00J, CHTJMBA03 200803551,N EJ 129.00 I 8?1.00STA\'LUS UMAXA Mr{THEKA 2010056095 8? .00Sourb Rifl 69 35 00 t1KWENDO DEN IS 20100563?O a1 00Sout! tun 680.00 23 20 00LI^-US NCENO
06 2008036055 81 000.00South tun 5l 640.003OKELELE0? 2010064712 3l 000.00sorth tuff 50 .00 3l 000.00MWjOSEPH ANGI Uf3 200803606 3 E7Soulh tun 50 00 31SARA]I M, KJOI

20 I 00065?4.r E7 00SouL! Rifl 781.00 19 I9.00CITAHI JAMESl0 2005002a79 E? 00Soud Rin 400 00RONALD RONO K,ll 200803568tDTC E1 000 00 .00 43 000 00osIHOMAS ANOl2 2006068I3? E7 0o 42 l0 00 1m.00M MUKINDIll 960r5058
South tufl 8? 00 00 16,500.00O, AYOTI4 2010056710 E7 000.00Sou$ Rrn l0 500 00t5 M KAHIGA 200603595t E7 00souh tun 81 .00l6 RON ALD EMIYOC oKoNco8ur.ta 87 00Som tun 87 00DOMINIC YEC,oN11 20100552t3 8? 00South tufi 8?.000.00I8 LASDOUG MACHARI 20060660IE!$ si 00ourh tun

3^ 00JOEL M MUYANCAl9 200500286r E,' .00Sout tufl 8iJOSEPH M, CIKO^UYO 20r0054?68 8i 00 8' 000
1.653,000.00 67E,?55,00 .00

I

271820_d)



T

I

T

I



Nrm€ orDTC
PRO'V'INCE DDO'S N ME

PERSONAl.
NUMBER

Tor.l Ad@G.-Od
tL/08/09

01 Nodh tuR Sanlon KKiprono(CACC) 1995060663 90,000 00 86,1E6.00 3,61.00
02 TEfi Nzoi! Ellr Nonh tufi Vcroniclh M- MwMEi 2006066470 90,000.00 6?,000.00 23.000.00
03 Nodh RiA 200606E616 90,000.00 6,1,700.00 25,300 00
1.1 Nonh Rift Jo3cph K Kcrcr (C.cc) 85054872 90,000.00 54.500.00 35.J00.00
05 Nindi Ccnnrl Nodh tufr Sally Ylgan 2005002651 90,000.00 J 1,990.00 It,0t0.00
06 Nonh tuff Michlel Ndolo 2008016500 90,000.00 50,000.00 40,000.00
07 Eldor.i Erst Nonh tuA Cherhs KRu(o 20064fl979 90,000.00 49,E40.00 10,160.00
OE Nonh Rrn Ma[in. Wckcsa 097011456 90,000.00 48,625.00 4I,375.00
09 Twl(,n! Soudr Nonh tufr Hosman Ch.slro 2008015693 90.000 00 32.200 00 J7,800.00
10 Bdinso Ca'rll No(h tuft Mrth.w K Musyoka 2005002798 90,000 00 24,t60.00 65,840.00
l1 BlrinEo Nonh Nonh tufl Kiprono Kosgci 2008015994 m,000.00 90,000.00
12 Nonh tufi Gladys Kinws 950126E6 90.000 00 90.000.00
I3 Nonh tuR Nicholss Ki!mbt 2008035643 90,000.00 90,000.00
l4 Nonh fuff Gladys Kinyu! 950126E6 90,000.00 90,000.00
l5 Nudi E st No.1h RiR 2005001605 90,0o0.00 90,000.00
16 Nonh Rrn N.lly J.pkcmboi 200E036291 90,000.00 90.000.00
l7 Nonh tuft Bcn Runo 2006067945 90,000.00 90.000.00

LEm,000.00 EE9.{01.00 1,000J99.00

NO
Nrh. ofDTC

PRO TINCE DDO'S NAME
PERSONAI
NUMBER

Totrl Adtinc.r-OD
rL/08/09

Tol.l

01 Pltd M. SilB 2006058284 90.000.00 89,800.00 200.00
02 Tnl! Collr Ph.iliD K. Murok! 2005002 8 45,000.00 4t,500 00 1,500.00
03 Tu! Dcli! Ezkicl C. Minylr! 2005001037 90,000.00 E7,660.00 2,340 00
0.1 Mdird' Co!i Fidhclrs Murrh 200J04?E53 15.000 00 18,856 90 6,14!. t0
05 Bo.6.c K. NEisi 2005003118 4J.000.00 tE,7?3.00 6,221_00
06 2008036152 90.000.00 E0,696.00 9,304.00

Co!i 1992416414 90,000_00 ?E.000_00 12,000 00
08 T!I! tuvcr Co!n Timofty W. Krmiu 200606848E 90.000.00 '73,155.00 16.845.00
09 Kilildiru Cosl Milcd Ch!9ko.cb 2008035960 90,000.00 57.506.00 22.394.00

200t0t'7EJ3 45,000 00 45,000.00
1l Co$t 200J001215 m.000 00 42,200.00 47,800.00
1? Co!3 Plul O Onyuro 200606853J 90.000 00 3?,460.00 52,5.10.00
I3 200606?951 90,000.00 31,76i.00 5E,23J.00

TOTAL 9,15,000.00 709,17t.90 2E0,5!E.10

-

--
-

ITOT^r

lo lKni_6

I
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